Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District ‘

NAANS
Every drop counts!

Board Meeting

&
Workshop

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
640 Kennedy Court
Belton, Texas

Wednesday
July 10, 2024
1:30 p.m.




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
Board Members

Leland Gersbach, Director Pct. 1
President

7872 Hackberry

Holland, TX 76534

Phone: 254-657-2679

E-mail: Igersbach@cuwcd.org

Gary Young, Director Pct. 2
Secretary
1314 Creek View
Salado, TX 76571
Cell Phone: 972-571-3118
E-mail: gyoung@cuwcd.org

Jody Williams, Director Pct. 3

15098 FM 437 South

P.O. Box 780

Rogers, TX 76569

Cell Phone: 254-493-4705
E-mail: jwilliams@cuwcd.org

Scott Brooks, Director Pct. 4

425 Mercy Ranch Rd.
Florence, TX 76527

Phone: 254-226-4000
E-mail: sbrooks@cuwcd.org

Jim Brown, Director At-Large

1350 Mission Trail

Salado, TX 76571

Phone: 832-928-3348
E-mail: jbrown@cuwcd.org

Revised June 11, 2024







NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

July 10, 2024

Notice is hereby given that the above-named Board will hold a Workshop and Board meeting on Wednesday, July 10,

2024, at ]:30 p.m. in the Clearwater UWCD Board Room located at 640 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas. The following
items of business will be discussed'.

Workshop:

1.
2.

P

00 D

Receive presentation and review of the Mustang Springs Utility, LLC TPDES WQ0016524001.
Review formal evaluation and presentation related to Victory Rock Lower Trinity Well # N2-21-001P
construction and well completion report by William Gamblin, Gamblin Engineering.

- Receive presentation from Dr. Joe Yelderman (Baylor University).
- Receive presentation from Elena Muir (Baylor University) related to FY24-25 Research of the Springs and

Reservoir effects in Northern Bell County.

. Discuss 2024 Bel! County Water Symposium.

. Receive updates related to GMA8 DFC determination, per TWC section 36.108, and plans for the next round.
- Receive presentation by Mike Keester for proposed FY25 analytics and groundwater studies.

- Discuss FY25 Budget timeline, process, trends, and initial baseline needs.

Board Meeting:

N -

10.
1.

12.

13

14.

15

Dated the _3" _ day of _July_ 2024.

Agenda items may be considered, deliberated, and/or zcted upon in a different order than set forth above.
CUWCD s itted to liance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). R

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Public comment.?

Approve minutes of the June 11, 2024, Board meeting,
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Financial Report for June
2024 (FY24) as presented.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund account
report for June 2024 (FY24) as presented.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the Quarterly Deferred Compensation
Employee Retirement Program account report as presented.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the FY24 line-item budget amendments
as requested.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, regarding November 2024 Board meeting date.
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to conduct the annual performance review of the
General Manager, in accordance with District Bylaws Article VI, Section 6.

General Manager’s Report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan’.
Receive monthly reports and possible consideration and Board actin on the following®: a) Drought Status
Reports, b) Education Outreach Update, c) Monitoring Wells, d) Rainfall Report, e) Well Registration Update,
f) Aquifer Status Report & Non-exempt Monthly Well Production Reports.

Director comments and reports.

- Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.

Set time and place for the next meeting, <
. Adjourn. -

,;
82:1lV €- 0 bz
widdloul CUd CoAF0ZY

Leland Gersbach, Board President

oy g kel

Dirk Aaron, Assistant Secretary

. Aati

ity for effective

p and equal
communications will be provided upon request. Please contact CUWCD's office at 254-933-0120 at least 24 hours in advance if accommodation is

needed.

! During the meeting, the Board reserves the right to go into executive session for any of the purposes authorized under Chapter 551 of the Texas
Govemment Code, for any item on the above agenda, or as otherwise authorized by law.

? Please limit comments to 3 minutes. The Boad is not allowed 1o take action on any subject presented that is not on the agenda, nor is the Board required

to provide a resp any

t ideration and action by the Board will be conducted under a specific item on a future agenda.

$No formal action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items. These items are on the agenda to provide CUWCD's staff, Stakeholder Committees,
and Directors with an opportunity to bring to the public and each other’s attention important ectivities and issues pertinent to the management of
groundwater within the District, including, but not limited to, current events in the District involving groundwater, wells, or CUWCD permittees, state
or regional developments related to water management, and activities of the staff, and D Substantive deliberation and formal action on any of
these issues will be conducted pursuant to a specific item on a future agenda.




Workshop ltem #1
TPDES Application
Review




2804 Paradise Ridge Cove
KT GRDUNDWATEQ Round Rock, Texas 78665
\bell of Expertise (512) 621-7237

KTGroundwater.com

TBPG Firm No. 50705

Technical Memorandum

To: Mr. Dirk Aaron, General Manager —

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
From: Michael R. Keester, P.G.
Date: June 28, 2024 %
Subject: Mustang Springs Utility LLC TPDES Application Review

(TCEQ Authorization Number WQ0016524001)

Mustang Springs is a planned residential development on 1,100 acres of land west of Salado.
Mustang Springs Utility LLC is requesting a Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(“TPDES”) Permit to discharge into Mustang Creek which is a tributary to Salado Creek (Figure
1). The discharge point shown on Figure 1 and discussed in this review is based on the outfall
coordinates provided in Section 10 of the Administrative Report 1.0. This review builds upon the
review dated June 2, 2023 which was conducted on a previous TPDES application. Within this
Technical Memorandum the previous TPDES application is referred to as the “original”
application.

Application Summary and Review

The updated application outlines three-phases of permitted effluent flows and corresponding
effluent quality. In the final phase, the design effluent flow is 0.99 million gallons per day
(“MGD”) with a 2-hour peak flow of 5.94 MGD. The discharge is an update from the original
application’s design flow of 0.928 MGD with a 2-hour peak of 3.712 MGD. The revision to the
application appears to be a correction based on the design calculations included in the original
application.

The updated application also moves the outfall to an upstream location on Mustang Creek where
it will travel about 6,000 feet before leaving the property where it then travels more than 3 miles
to Salado Creek (Figure 1). This updated location reflects one of the alternatives the District
discussed as part of its comments on the original application. The original outfall discharged into
an unnamed creek on Mustang Springs property, then traveled about 700 feet to Buttermilk Creek,
and then about 6,250 feet to Salado Creek (Figure 2). The updated location extends the duration
the effluent will remain on Mustang Springs property and the stream length it must travel to reach
Salado Creek.



CUWCD - Mustang Springs Utility Updated TPDES Application
June 28, 2024
Page 2 of 7

Properties

) Proposed Effluent
Discharge Point

@ Edwards PWS Well

|| Alluvium (Qal)
el

| Terrace (Qt)

5| B Austin Chalk (Kau)
|| Eagle Ford Goup (Kef)
77 Buda Limestone (Kbu)

Salado Springs

==s=e Mustang Creek A
e=== Salado Creek

0 1 2
[
Miles

|| Del Rio Clay (Kdr)
- Georgetown (Kgt)

[ | Navarro Taylor Group (Knt) [777] Edwards Group (Ked)

| Comanche Peak (Kc)
[ walnut (Kwa)
[ Upper Glen Rose (Kgru)

Figure 1. Updated proposed outfall and effluent path in relation to surface geology.




CUWCD - Mustang Springs Utility Updated TPDES Application
June 28, 2024
Page 3 of 7

@ Proposed Efflucnt Discharge Point
@ Cdwards PWS Well
'l Y Spring
1 RockUnit
11 Allavium (Qal)
m Terrace (Qt)
I Austin Chalk (Kau)
777 Eaglc Ford Goup (Kcf)
7 Buda Limestone (Kbu)
[ Del Rio Clay (Kdr)
[ Georgetown (Kgt)
|} 7] Edwards Group (Ked)
| [ Comanche Peak (Kc¢)

. Proposed Effluent |
| Flow Path

Figure 2. Original outfall and proposed effluent path in relation to surface geology.



CUWCD — Mustang Springs Utility Updated TPDES Application
June 28, 2024
Page 4 of 7

Like the original application, the effluent will flow atop the outcrop of the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer.
Throughout the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer outcrop, nearby studies along Salado Creek and its
tributaries have been shown it to contain fractures and other recharge features (Wong and
Yelderman, 2015; Wong and Yelderman, 2016). Because of these features, when water naturally
flows through the streambed, the result is a “losing” stream; that is, there is a decrease in flow in
the stream due to water entering the aquifer. Based on the outcrop characteristics, we anticipate
some of the effluent would also recharge the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer.

The Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer does not require the same considerations in Bell County as it south
of the county line per 30 TAC §213.6. However, the hydrogeologic properties of the Edwards
(BFZ) Aquifer in Bell County are not significantly different from the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer in
other counties. As such, potential effects to aquifer users from the effluent discharge should
consider the local hydrogeology as well as the surface water features.

Figure 3 illustrates the estimated water level surface of the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer on December
31, 2023. This water level surface is interpolated based on available water level measurements
collected from wells completed in the aquifer and is similar to the surface at the end of 2022 shown
in the previous evaluation (Figure 4). Groundwater flow is perpendicular to the water level
contours. Where the groundwater level in the outcrop area of the aquifer intersects land surface, a
spring may form and discharge water from the aquifer to surface water features.

As observed on Figure 3, there are several mapped springs near the proposed discharge point and
along the effluent flow path. These mapped springs indicate that aquifer conditions exist at some
times where water levels are at land surface near the effluent flow path. In addition, during dry
periods when aquifer levels are lower, the spring orifices can serve as direct conduit for flow into
the aquifer. However, with effluent flow being along the streambed we do not expect flow into the
spring orifices.

Based on the local Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer conditions, it does not appear that effluent flow that
enters the aquifer would flow toward the existing public water supply wells along Interstate 35.
However, the surface and subsurface flow is directed toward the Salado Springs Complex. Below
the springs complex, the U.S. Geological Survey monitors the flow of Salado Creek (station
08104300) and over the past 10 years the average monthly flow has ranged from 19 to 115 cubic
feet per second with a minimum value of 4.2 in July and August of 2018.

Due to uncertainty regarding the mixing of effluent flow with groundwater and surface water flow,
we cannot reliably quantify the percentage of Salado Creek flow that would be effluent under
various conditions. However, under the reported minimum flow conditions of 4.2 cubic feet per
second, effluent has the potential to be up to 25 percent of the combined flow. As such, monitoring

0



CUWCD — Mustang Springs Utility Updated TPDES Application
June 28, 2024
Page 5 of 7

of the potential contaminants in the effluent is important to minimize the potential for downstream
impact.

As noted above, the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer regulations in 30 TAC §213.6 do not apply within
Bell County. However, the application does propose effluent quality consistent with the
requirements of discharge upstream from the recharge zone (30 TAC §213/6(c)(1)). A higher
standard of treatment than necessarily required by TCEQ is a reasonable step to help protect the
quality of groundwater within the local aquifer system.

Salado Springs

Groundwater
Complex

Flow Path

Approx. Effluent
Flow Path

Figure 3. Updated outfall and proposed effluent path in relation to interpolated water level
surface for the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer on December 31, 2023.



CUWCD — Mustang Springs Utility Updated TPDES Application
June 28, 2024
Page 6 of 7

Groundwater | Salado Springs
Flow Path W ! Complex

| Approx. Effluent
' Flow Path

/ fotict

Eowards Aquder - Water Elevation () 2022-12-31

Figure 4. Original outfall and proposed effluent path in relation to interpolated water level
surface for the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer on December 31, 2022,



CUWCD — Mustang Springs Utility Updated TPDES Application
June 28, 2024
Page 7 of 7

Summary

Overall, the revised application appears to address items or questions raised from the original
application. In particular, Mustang Springs Utility LLC moved the outfall to a northern point on
the property along Mustang Creek. This updated outfall location reflects one of the alternatives the
District discussed as part of its comments on the original application. The new location will allow
water to remain on the property for a longer duration than the original application as it travels
along the Mustang Creek drainage.

While not required of the applicant by the TCEQ Edwards Aquifer Protection Program, Mustang
Springs Utility LLC has proposed effluent quality standards which are consistent with the
requirements of discharge upstream from the Edwards Aquifer recharge zone. The self-imposed
water quality standards are reasonable to help protect the quality of groundwater within the local
Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer. Nonetheless, monitoring of the potential contaminants in the effluent,
Salado Springs, and local Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer wells is important to assess if the discharge is
affecting aquifer water quality.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this technical memorandum. Please let me know if you
have any questions.



astpadx | jo 1)aM v

411YMONNOY4T LM

20t ‘0T AInr

1013151Q UOIIBAIDSUO)) J91BAN PUNOISIapuUn J91eMIed|)

M3IA3Y Uol1edl|ddy S3QdL palepdn
D717 A1j11N s3ulids dueisnip



pajuasald IMND SAI1BUISL|E S193|43J 91N0J puk uolledo| aiepdn .

)994) opeles .
J934) A|lwisnng .
Anadoud uo Aseinquil paweuun .

|euI8lIQO e
39340 ope|es 03 }934) UeISN|A
91noJ a34eyasip palepdn .
(dead QO ZT/ € wouy aseasdul) yead Jnoy-g e 104 Aep uad suo|je8 000‘0r6‘S
(pd3 000’876 Wwoly aseasdul) adesane Aep Jad suo||e8 000‘066
:1e pajdaloud aseyd ,,€ Yyim saseyd aady] .

Alewwing



(33 ssoy uapo soddny [ (nq3) suowsoun epng [N
(emy) ey, [ (3330 dnop prog s13ey 777

(93 yeaq syouewod [ 7] (ne3)) e ousnv [
(pa3) dno1p sprempg H (ary) dnoin Joje] orreaeN ] “\»
(33) umorssiosn [ (D) vl m
e Aepporg A | | (ed)wmuan)y |

SN
[—
T I 0 oM SMd sPrempT @ B

331D OPB[ES wmog Ow.aﬂumma
¥321D BRSO ememe  juSNIYY posodorg @

satuadorg

yedmol4 |
wanyy s pasodarg

(o) Aray atpumuo) T

(pa)1) dnauty spaemp3 [ ] |
Gy) umodioss) I
(py) K21 o0t 19¢)

(nqy) suorsoun | opngy [N

(¥ dnony pro ade] 777

» Vi N % () ey unsny SR
s8uudg opejeg | Q) aeuay T 1
— i (eO) wnianyy | |
: nunys0y _
Suudg R |
1M SMd spieap] @ | |
wtog sfseysstq juantyd pasodord @ _

--.._mp_m_ho. T paiepdn
91N0Y 93J4eyasi(



16-21-620T (L) UONBA(3 19ieM - Jaunby spremp3 |

M9 —

a0y s0icm g

1y Ny bwed morg
P——— | uanpyg -xoxddy |

sBuudg [ /]
snom g

aness @
wons

| utoga3reyosiq |

i . -parepdn

[pxsrdwo) bwpeg morg SIS Ay S e
.13]EMPUNOID)

MO|4 J2]lEMPUNOID

.s8undg opejes

(1) uoneARr3 1IeM




sjuawaJinbal
U0z 3uInqgluo) Ja4inby spiemp3 syeaw Ajljenb pasodoud
uonesijdde jeuiSi0 wWoJ) PIPUIIX SI Yled MO|} JUSN[HT
palepdn uoljedo| adieydsiq e
uolyedijdde |euidlio
Uo sjusawwod gIMND ssaappe 01 sieadde uoiiedijdde pajepdfn
s3uluds opejes pJemol St MO|d e
uoljeuy|ijul prdeds 104 |BIIUDIOY o
9u0z adieydal 4a4inby spiemp3 uo si adieydsip pasodoud «

Alewuwung



LETL-TT9 (219)
WO02131EMPUNOISH @ 1w

‘Od 131593 [9eYdI|A
¥zoz ‘ot Ainr

MaIA3Y uolledl|ddy s3adl palepdn D11 Aupan ssulids Sueisnip

SU0I1SaND

asipadxy jo )M v

d1LYMANNOYd 1M




CUWCD Workshop 7/ 10/24
Item #8 Draft Budget




STAFF REPORT
Items # 8
Workshop FY25 Budget Development Calendar
July 10, 2024 Timeline and initial baseline needs

Water Conservation District

Narrative: = Workshop is to discuss while reviewing the initial process and needs for FY25.

FY?24 Baseline Facts:
v Approved TAX RATE is $0.002372 per $100 valuation.

v' NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE was $0.002372 per $100 valuation.
v" VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE was $0.002865 per $100 valuation.

The NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE is the tax rate that will raise the same
amount of property tax revenue from the same properties in 2023 tax year.

The VOTER-APPROVAL RATE is the highest tax rate that CLEARWATER
U.W.C.D. may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the
rate.

The staff is required to conduct the proper notification in the TDT & KDH
newspapers and on the district’s, website meeting the minimum 7-day notice of the
required public hearing.

FY25 Baseline Proposal is based on the following:
v FY24 Original Budget Amount,
v" FY24 Amended Budget as of July 10, 2024,
v FY24 year-to-date expenditures as of July 1, 2024
v' FY25 at .002595/100 tax rate projection coupled with staff recommendations.

The initial draft FY25 budget reflects $871,241.00 from property taxes if 100% collection rate.

The estimated fund balance at the close of FY24 is estimated to be $1,036,424.00 (which includes
an anticipated return to fund balance of $70,000.00). This is only an estimate and very preliminary.

The draft budget proposed by General Manager reflects that the District maintain current services
and protect fund balance.

The property values per the attached “2024 Preliminary Taxable Values” from the Tax Appraisal
District of Bell County (July 3, 2024) is $33,573,828,921.00 after exemptions. This tax income is
separated by Net Taxable Property @ $32,428.854.614.00 and Tax on New Property @
$1,144,974,307.00 The following draft is based on a slight increase over the estimated No-New-
Revenue Rate (0.002595/8100). The preliminary totals have not been finalized nor determined by
the tax appraisal district until all certified totals are complete.




The estimated budget framework is based mostly on current costs of administration, salaries and
benefits, operating expenses, research, proposed studies, and cloud-based monitor well
enhancements with projected increases on cost.

Geoscience Studies, Permitting and Monitoring Systems:
* KT Groundwater
= Task Order 2025.1: Permit Reviews & Rates $ 25.000.00
Task Order 2025.2: General Geoscience Investigations $ 5.000.00
Task Order 2025.3: DFC & MAG Runs NTE $ 15.600.00
Task Order 2025.4: Convert Analysis Tool to Python Coding $ 21.500.00
Task Order 2025.5: CGMM Dashboard Development
* This task order not yet in the proposed budget (FY26?)
= Cost not in this draft budget is $32,500.00
* Eno Scientific / Signal Fire Monitor Well Program Enhancement $ 20.000.00
= Add Continuous monitor system to Non-Exempt Wells
USGS Spring Flow Gage $ 16,800.00
*  GMAS Groundwater Availability Model (admin NTGCD) $ 23.578.00

Standard Efforts:
* LRE 3-D model enhancement $ 5.000.00
o Annual calibration and new well source aquifer designations.
Maintain current equipment monitor wells and transition $ 10,000.00
®  Funds necessary to repair/convert recorder wells as needed.
= Equipment maintenance & repairs for Wellntel equipment.
Well Scope to conduct opportunistic Geo Physical Logs $ 3.000.00

Election year cost anticipated to be: $ 13.000.00

Cooperative Opportunities:
BELCOR RHCP Karst Coalition as described in the S-year ILA with Bell County
* DA, WI & SC are ex-officio to assistant in Project Management per the ILA,
» Scott Brooks represents the District on Steering/Coordinating Committee.
»  BELCOR RHCP has 13 entities and District is Tier I. $ 17.355.00

Technology & Analytics & Security Systems:
* LRE DMS Hosting fees and System Maintenance $ 4.200.00
* LRE DMS Enhancements $ TBD
= TBD
= Dashboard Enhancements for analytics and additional functionality
* Engineer Austin
o computer sustainment & hosting of website $ 7.800.00
o GM is pursuing Bids for New Version of District Website
O 8/14/24 presentations by those biding will be received in workshop.
o Website Update and Retooling of the sited needed TBD
» Progressive Protection security equipment obsolete upgrades.
o Replace existing NVR with ICR recorder & 2 new cameras TBD
»  §$5,935.50 equipment & labor now or in FY25?
o Upgrade the security panels in main office building TBD
= $1,691.67 equipment & labor.
= § 54.95 per month once installed.




Legal LG:
Permit Reviews (standard review or contested cases) $ 25.000.00
ESA $ 7.500.00
General Rules & Accountability: $ 10,000.00
Legislative Research/Analysis: $ _ 6.000.00
Legislative Session: $ 35.000.00
GMA/DFC/MAG Joint Planning Support: $ 10.000.00

Building Management needs, and maintenance:
* Building condition (Trees trimmed to enhance security). h TBD
* Building maintenance areas (lawn, internal repairs as needed). $ 8.000.00

Staffing salaries & benefits:
e 3.5% COLA for 4 staff members is included $ 9.486.00
e Health insurance (employee only) or Stipend. $ 48.240.00
o Premium for each 3-staff members are increasing to $906.66 per month.
o Stipend for 2 staff members is currently $650.00 per month.

Changes to calculations and notices were effective starting in 2020 and required for FY2025.
e No-New-Revenue rate, instituted in 2020 by the Texas Legislature
Voter Approval rate is capped at 3.5%
Truth in Taxation Certified Estimate might be final by — August
July 20™ — officer (Chief Appraiser) submits certified rates to all governing bodies in Bell
County.

CUWCD must adopt our tax rate by Sept 30™ or 60-days after certification, if the tax rate exceeds
the voter approval rate (over 3.5% of the no-new revenue rate) - we must adopt that rate 71-days
before the next uniform election date (2023 General Election Date is November 7). These are facts
associated with the 2020 taxing regulations.

GM Recommends & Requests the following:

v Board Members Review the budget and discuss.
v Board Members offer ideas for science endeavors.
v GM will bring all TBD items back for discussion on August 14",
v" Proposed scopes of work received from:
o LRE DMS team for analytics updates.
o KT Groundwater research ideas are listed in this proposal.
o The Rainwater Catchment demonstration needs to be redone in a way to
showcase this concept. Demonstration of uses can be contracted with
AgriLife Research/Extension. Discuss and determine if Staff should pursue
this?




FY24 Budget Development Calendar

Regular Board Meeting: (CANCELED)

May 8 - Wed. Approved Calendar for FY24 Budget preparation timeline.

June 11 — Tues. Workshop: Budget Session (Review preliminary budget with update)

July 10 -- Wed. Workshop: Budget Work Session (specific research & enhancements)

August 2 - Friday Receive Certified Totals from Chief Appraiser thus they will calculate
the official “No-New-Revenue Rate” and the “Voter Approval Rate”
and provided to CUWCD by Tax Appraisal District. (estimated date)

August 14 — Wed. Regular Board meeting:

Receive presentations from LRE, Website proposals
Set preliminary tax rate and finalize budget

Set date for public hearing

7- Day Notice Required:
Publish Notice in newspaper of the Public Hearing, for
\/ Wednesday, August 28, 2024, at 1:30 pm,
August 16- Friday v" Notice must state when and where the hearing on the proposed
tax rate and adoption of FY25 budget will occur.
v" Public Notice post with Co. Clerk and on the District Website.

Board Meeting and Conduct Public hearing on tax rate.
August 28 - Wed. Adopt FY25 budget; adopt tax rate.
File copy of adopted budget and tax rate with County Clerk's office.

September 1 Provide adopted tax rate to the Tax Appraisal District by this date.

Aug 20" — Aug 22™ | Board Members attend the Texas Ground Water Summit in San Antonio
Tuesday — Thursday




Preliminary Estimates
Tax Rate Calculations



Income Analysis for No-New-Revenue

7/3/24 preliminary totals on $33,573,828,921

FY25 (Est) No-New-Revenue Rate | FY24 Comparison
Tax Rate | | 0.002582 0.002372
Net Taxable Property $32,428,854,614.00
Approximate Total Levied $837,313.03| S 837,331.50

New Taxable Property

$1,144,974,307.00

Tax on New Property

$29,563.24

Possible Levy

$866,876.26

|FY25 Board (TBD) proposed preliminary tax rate

Tax Rate | 0.002595
Net Taxable Property $32,428,854,614.00
Approximate Total Levied $841,528.78

New Taxable Property $1,144,974,307.00
Tax on New Property $29,712.08
Possible Levy $871,240.86
EYZS (Est) Max Voter Approval Tax rate |
Tax Rate | 0.002767
Net Taxable Property $32,428,854,614.00
Approximate Total Levied $897,306.41
New Taxable Property $1,144,974,307.00
Tax on New Property $31,681.44
Possible Levy $928,987.85




Tax Rate Trends
2014-2025



Certified Totals per Fiscal Year

$40
[72}
5 $35.30
% $35 ' $32.43
$29.44
$30 .
$25.07
$25 $22.50
$20.57
$18.70
$20 $16.55 $17.08 LUy
$14.87 $15.59
$15
$10
$5
$_
<< w [{e} ™~ o0 ()] o - oN [s2] < wn
- - — — - - I o~ N ~ N I
ra o T & e T e i e e o g 3
- - . \
Year-to-Year Change in Certified Totals
, 6 $5.86
s
3 $4.37
$4
$2.57
$1.93
s $1.87
$0.97 $1.01
$0.71 $0.53 $0.61
. E el w
it 2 © = ® 2 Q N PN Q N Q
I [ e rI o e ' b a o e ;;
$(2)
T
$(4) $(2.87)
$(6)




$2.0
$1.8
$1.6
$1.4
$1.2
$1.0
$0.8
$0.6
$0.4
$0.2

Billions

.

New Value Taxable per Fiscal Year

$0.43 $0.46 $0.48 $0.50

I~ ©0 »
- = -
o A

FY20
FY21
FY22
FY24

r

$1,000,000
$900,000
$800,000
$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000
$_

B Projected Tax Income

CUWCD Tax Income per Fiscal Year

$802,452.75

$786,046.00

<t 0 © i~ [eo] o o ~— N ™ <

S S S

B Current Year Tax Income

*FY25




e

$30,000

$25,000

$20,000

$15,000

$10,000

$5,000

$-

< n O M~ oo} (o2} o
- = = = s =

Uncollected Tax Income per Fiscal Year

N

-—

N

FY2
FY24

&

FY
FY

L L & o

*FY25

$0.0045
$0.0040
$0.0035
$0.0030
$0.0025
$0.0020
$0.0015

$ per $100 of Certified Total

$0.0010
$0.0005
$-

3]
N
CUWCD Tax Rate per Fiscal Year

=
.004 .00395

-.00392
004 .00383

'00385. .00357

.003272
- .0031

.002708

N
&

FY19
FY20
FY21
FY22
FY23

.002372

.002595

Yo}
N
&
x®

J




July 2024 Draft
FY25 Budget



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2023 through June 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense

40005 -
40007 -
« Bell CAD Current Year Tax
- Bell CAD Deliquent Tax

+ Interest Income

Application Fee Income
Administrative Fees

- Transport Fee income
40035 -

Civil Penalties

Total iIncome

Gross Profit
Expense

Administrative Expenses

50100 - Audit

50200 - Confi & Prof Devel
50250 - Contingency Fund

50300 - Director Expenses

50305 - At Large
50310 - Pct. 1
50318 - Pct. 2
50320 - Pct. 3
50325 - Pct. 4

Total 50300 - Director Expenses

9:59 AM
07/03/2024 REVISED
Accrual Basis 71512024
1:45 p.m.
Oct '23 Fr24 FY24 $ Over FY25
June ‘24 thru Original Amended Budget Proposed Notes
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget Budget
1,700.00 9,954.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 -40,046.00 50,000.00
0.00 300.00 §00.00 500.00 -200.00 500.00 Preliminary
3,749.15 80245275  837,331.00  837,331.00 -34,878.25 871,241.00  tax rate 0.002595
621.97 6,961.78 10,000.00 10,000.00 -3,038.22 10.000.00
5,673.41 47,661.51 60,000.00 60,000.00 -12,338.49 60,000.00
0.00 1,090.67 1,500.00 1.500.00 -409.33 1,500.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
11,744.53 869,420.71 959,331.00 959,331.00 -89,910.29 993,241.00
11,744.53 869,420.71 959.331.00 969,331.00 -89,910.29 993,241.00
0.00 8,169.00 8,200.00 8.200.00 -31.00 9,000.00
615.00 2,400.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 -4,100.00 7.800.00 +20%
0.00 0.00 47,175.00 12,371.56 -12,371.56 40,141.00
405.00 490.47 1.500.00 1,500.00 -1,009.53 1,500.00
405.00 433.52 1,500.00 1.500.00 -1,066.48 1,500.00
405.00 545.86 1,500.00 1,500.00 -954.14 1,500.00
405.00 433.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,086.48 1,500.00
405.00 433.52 1.500.00 1,500.00 -1,066.48 1.500.00
2,025.00 2,336.89 7.500.00 7,500.00 -5,163.11 7.500.00

Page1of 7



1:45 p.m.

Oct ‘23 FY24 FY24 $ Over FY25
June ‘24 thru Original Amended Budget Proposed Notes
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget Budget

50400 - Director Fees

60406 - At Large 0.00 1,350.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,200.00 2,550.00

50410 - Pct. ¢ 0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00 2,550.00

50415 - Pct. 2 0.00 1,350.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,200.00 2,550.00

50420 - Pct. 3 0.00 1,200.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,350.00 2,550.00

50425 - Pct. 4 0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00 2,550.00
Total 50400 - Director Fees 0.00 3,900.00 12,750.00 12,750.00 -8,850.00 12,750.00
50800 - Dues & Memberships 0.00 3,806.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -1,184.00 5,000.00
50550 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

50605 - Technical Committee 0.00 2,441.03 5,000.00 5.000.00 -2,558.97 2,500.00 KTGW

50610 - Administration 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 2.500.00 NTGCD

§0615 - GAM Development 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 23,578.00 NTGCD
Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses 0.00 24,441.03 29,500.00 29,500.00 -5,058.97 28,578.00
50700 - Meals 53.03 333.53 1,000.00 1,000.00 -666.47 1,200.00 +20%
50800 - Mileage Reimbursements 1.206.00 2,061.71 5.000.00 5,000.00 -2,938.29 5,500.00 +10%
50900 - Travel & Hotel 0.00 1,913.53 5,175.00 §,175.00 -3,261.47 6,500.00 +25%

Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses 3,899.03 49,361.69 127,800.00 92,986.56 -43,634.87 136,969.00
52000 - Salary Costs

§2005 - Administrative Assistant 4,999.08 44,991.72 59,989.00 59,989.00 -14,997.28 62,089.00 3.5%
52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech 4,463.42 40,170.78 53,561.00 53,561.00 -13,390.22 55,436.00 3.5%
52015 - Manager 8.926.92 80,342.28 107,123.00 107,123.00 -26.780.72 110,872.00 3.5%
52016 - Assistant General Manager 6,000.00 24,000.00 75,000.00 72,000.00 -48,000.00 72,000.00
52020 - Part Time/Intern 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.00
52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech 4,195.67 37,761.03 50,348.00 50,348.00 -12,586.97 52,110.00 3.5%
52040 - Health Insurance 3,594.62 30,746.20 45,204.00 45,204.00 -14,457.80 48,240.00 10.28%{SWHP)

Page20f7



52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
52050 - Retirement
52055 - Payroll Expenses
52060 - Freshbenies
Total 52000 - Safary Costs
$3000 - Operating Expenses
§3010 - Bank Service Charges
§3020 - Advertisement
§3030 - Appraisal District
53100 - Clearwater Studies
53105 - Trinity Studies
53105.1 - Pumping Distribution
§3105.2 - Pumping Test
53105.3 - Synoptic
§3105.4 - GAM Run
§3105.5 - Mgmt Options
§3105.6 - Water Quality Studies
Total 53105 - Trinity Studies
53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies
53110.1 - Pumping Distribution
53110.2 - Pumping Test
53110.3 - Synoptic
§3110.4 - Spring Shed (Baylor)
53110.5 - Water Quality Studies
§3110.6 - GAM Run
Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

1:45 p.m.

Oct ‘23 Fy24 Fy24 $ Over FY25
June ‘24 thru Original Amended Budget Proposed Notes
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget Budget
2,335.92 19,064.79 27,552.00 27,552.00 -8,487.21 30,310.00 10%
1,132.39 9,194.01 12,399.00 12,399.00 -3.204.99 14,100.00
57.48 441.51 §65.00 565.00 -123.49 750.00
88.00 396.00 792.00 792.00 -396.00 792.00
35,793.50 287,108.32 437,033.00 434,033.00 -146,924.68 446,699.00
0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 -350.00 350.00
0.00 2,067.85 4,000.00 4,000.00 -1,932.15 4,000.00
2,229.50 6.688.50 9,000.00 9,000.00 -2,311.50 9,900.00 10%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 KTGW #3
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 36,675.00 36.675.00 -36,675.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 -13,500.00 5,600.00 KTGW #3
0.00 0.00 36,675.00 50,175.00 -50,175.00 5,600.00

Page 3of 7



1:45 p.m.

Oct 23 FY24 Fy24 $ Over FY2s5
June "24 thru Original Amended Budget Proposed Notes
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget Budget

§3115 - Drought Contingency Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

§3120 - Endangered Species
§3120.1 - Coalition 0.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 0.00 17,355.00 BELCOR RHCP
53120.2 - Reimburseable Order 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53120.3 - 4(d) rule 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53120.4 - DPS Petition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totat 53120 - Endangered Species 0.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 0.00 17.355.00

§3125 - Environmental Flows 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53130 - General Consulting
53130.1 - DFC Process 0.00 0.00 7.500.00 7.500.00 -7,500.00 2,500.00 KTGW
§3130.2 - Eval of Rules 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§3130.3 - Eval. Hydrogeologic Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53130.4 - Investigations 107.20 4,622.95 8,000.00 8,000.00 -3,377.05 5,000.00 KTGW
§3130.5 - Geo Logging 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 +5,000.00 3,000.00 Well Scope
§3130.6 - Aquifer Monitor Well Tool 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,500.00 KTGW - #4
53130.7 - ASR Study 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53130.8 - Data Release 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 53130 - General Consulting 107.20 4,622.95 20,500.00 20,500.00 -16,877.05 32,000.00

§3135 - Monitor Well Construction 0.00 8,534.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -11.466.00 20,000.00

53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses 51.94 5,537.76 10,000.00 10,000.00 -4,462.24 15,000.00

83141 - Weathor Station Expense 0.00 32.38 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,967.62 2,000.00

53145 - Spring Flow Gauge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53150 - Water Quality 0.00 1,072.38 4,500.00 4,500.00 -3,427.62 4,500.00

53155 - 3-D Visualization 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5.000.00 5.000.00

Total $3100 - Clearwater Studies 159.14 37,154.47 116,030.00 129,530.00 -92,375.53 111,455.00

Pagedof 7



53200 - Spring Flow Gage System

53205 -
53210 -

Op. & Maintenance
Instaliation

Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics

53305 -
83308 -
§3310 -
- Hosting - Website

- Enhancements - Website
+ IT Network Sustainment
83317 -

Enhancements - Data Base
Hosting - Data Base
Hosting - PDI

Management Tool Sustainment

Total 53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics

53400 - C

Li Nirus Prtctn

53450 - Computer Repairs and Supplies
53500 - Computer Software & Hardware
53550 - Copler/Scanner/Plotter

53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing

53603 -
53606 -
53618 -
53620 -
53625 -
Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing

Sponsorships

Event Cost
Promotional items
Supplies & Equipment
Curriculum

§3650 - Furniture & Equipment

1:45 p.m.

Oct '23 Fy24 Fy24 $ Over FY2§
June ‘24 thr}a Original Amended Budget Proposed Notes
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget Budget
0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00 16.800.00 3%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00 16,800.00
0.00 0.00 20,500.00 20,500.00 -20,500.00 0.00 TBD-LRE
0.00 0.00 500.00 §00.00 -500.00 1,200.00 LRE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25.00 200.00 300.00 300.00 -100.00 0.00 TBOD - Bids
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TBD.Bids
650.00 §,200.00 7.800.00 7.800.00 -2,600.00 7.800.00 Eng Austin
0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 -2,200.00 3.000.00 LRE
675.00 5,400.00 31,300.00 31,300.00 -25,900.00 12,000.00
198.00 1.388.00 1,808.00 1,908.00 -520.00 2,500.00
0.00 490.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,510.00 2,500.00
102.83 2,389.33 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,610.67 5,000.00
§27.82 3.694.74 6,350.00 6,350.00 -2,665.26 6,350.00
0.00 7.200.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 -800.00 8.000.00
0.00 6,055.63 5,000.00 6,055.63 0.00 8,000.00 Increase costs (Symg
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 744.77 -744.77 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 13,255.63 20,500.00 19,800.40 -6,544.77 23,500.00
0.00 4,952.03 2,500.00 5,167.69 -205.66 2,500.00

Page Sof 7



53700 - Legal

§3701 - Drought Contingency Plan
53702
53703 -

Endangered Species

Legislative Services
GMA/DFC/MAG support

Total 53700 - Legal
53720 - Office Supplies
§3730 - Permit Reviews

83731 -
§3732-

Geoscience
Legal Evaluation

Total §3730 - Permit Reviews
§3740 - Postage
§3750 - Printing
53760 - Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
53780 - Subscriptions
53785 - Mobile Classroom Expense
53790 - Vehicle Expense
Total 53000 - Operating Expenses
54000 - Facility Costs
54100 - Insurance

54101

- Liability
54102 -
54103 -
54104 -
54105 -
54106 -

Property

Surety Bonds

Worker's Comp

Liability - Vehicte
Liability - Cyber Security

Total 54100 - Insurance

1:45 p.m.

| (rutes/ bility)
53704 - Legislative Research/Analysis
53705 -
§3706 -

Oct 23 Fraa FY24 $ Over FY25
June °24 thru Original Amended Budget Proposed Notes
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 §03.91 -503.91 7.500.00
1.630.82 3,510.82 10,000.00 10,000.00 -6,489.18 10.000.00
142.50 3.998.00 5,000.00 6,000.00 -1.002.00 6.000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 Legislative Session
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00
1,773.32 7,508.82 40,000.00 25,503.91 -17,995.09 68,500.00
230.93 3.665.35 4,500.00 4,500.00 -834.65 5.400.00 20%
14,613.75 31,629.55 25,000.00 31,629.55 0.00 25,000.00 KTGW
20,864.09 44,662.29 25,000.00 44,662.29 0.00 25,000.00 LG
35.477.84 76,291.84 50,000.00 76.,291.84 0.00 50,000.00
0.00 2,622.86 2,875.00 2,875.00 -252.14 3,450.00 20%
0.00 623.60 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,876.40 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 27,500.00 37.5%
33.01 1,364.62 1,200.00 1,465.00 -100.38 1.500.00 25%
18.02 18.02 2,000.00 2,000.00 +1,981.98 2,000.00
369.56 4,165.95 5,600.00 5.600.00 -1,434.05 6.720.00 20%
41,794.97 173,741.61 343,990.00 371,508.84 -197,767.23 364,425.00
0.00 2,382.38 2,431.00 2,431.00 -48.62 2,530.00 6%
0.00 2,444.12 2,484.00 2,494.00 -49.88 3,003.00 23%
0.00 200.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 -1,100.00 1,300.00
0.00 958.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -42.00 1,050.00 10%
0.00 1.100.54 1.123.00 1,123.00 -22.46 2,455.00
0.00 171.50 175.00 175.00 -3.50 1.250.00
0.00 7.256.54 8,523.00 8,523.00 -1,266.46 11,588.00

Page 6of 7



54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance
54300 - Janitorial Service
54400 - Janitorial Supplies
54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service
54600 - Security
Total 54000 - Facility Costs
55000 - Utilities
55200 - Electricity
55300 - Internet
55400 - Phone
55500 - Water/Garbage
Totai $5000 - Utilities
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
61000 - Reserve Funds-Special Projects
61110 - Reserve funds ASR Project WCID1
Total Other Income
Other Expense
65102 - Bell County Boardroom
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

1:45 p.m.

Oct '23 FY24 Fy24 $ Over FY25
June ‘24 thm Originat Amended Budget Proposed Notes
Jun "24 Budget Budget Budget
0.00 28,608.78 23,000.00 31,000.00 -2,391.22 10,000.00
664.00 4,714.00 6.000.00 6,800.00 -2,186.00 7,300.00 new bidg
45.10 1,107.84 1,000.00 1,500.00 -392.16 2,000.00 price increases
225.00 1.800.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 -1,200.00 3.000.00 lawnitrees
359.95 719.55 375.00 809.60 -80.05 660.00 price increases
1,294.05 44,208.71 41,898.00 §1,732.60 -7,625.89 34,548.00
261.71 2,182.17 2,500.00 2,500.00 -317.83 3.000.00 20%
145.59 1,153.55 1,350.00 1,350.00 -196.45 1,800.00 price increased
237.01 2,476.91 2,460.00 2,910.00 -433.09 3,000.00 price increased
572.98 1,611.10 2,300.00 2.300.00 -688.90 2,800.00 20% new landscape
1,217.29 7,423.73 8.610.00 9,060.00 -1,836.27 10,600.00
83,098.84 561,842.06 959,331.00 959,331.00  -397,488.94 993,241.00
-72,254.31 307,578.65 0.00 0.00 307,578.65 0.00
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 §0,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 §0,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 §0,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _02 0.00
-72,254.31 307,578.65 0.00 0.00 307,578.65 0.00
et BTy

Page 7 of 7



BELL CAD Tax Yr 2024
Preliminary Totals



Belt County

Property Count: 168,961

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS
WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Not Under ARB Review Totals

7/3/2024

1:35:44PM

| Land Value |
Homesite: 4,996,284,300
Non Homesite: 3,593,359,560
Ag Market 3,742,406,460
Timber Market: 2,693,797

| Improvement Value |
Homesite 24,701,521,486

Non Homesite:

8,785,672,906

| Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 12,087 3,586,994,712
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 1,259 30,530,055

[Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 3,744,772,747 327,510
Ag Use: 54,011,519 1,231
Timber Use: 36,125 0
Productivity Loss: 3,690,725,103 326,279
APPROXIMATE TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)
796,371.22 =33,573,828,921 * (0.002372 / 100)
Certified Estimate of Market Value: 49,439,463,276
Certified Estimate of Taxable Value: 33,573,828,921
Tax Increment Finance Value: 0
Tax Increment Finance Levy: 0.00

WCLW/201032

Page 1 of 14

Total Land

Total Improvements

Total Non Real
Market Value

Productivity Loss
Appraised Value

Homestead Cap
23.231 Cap
Assessed Value

Total Exemptions Amount
(Breakdown on Next Page)

Net Taxable

New Value Taxable from page 13

(*+)

+)

Adjusted Net Taxable Value =

12,334,744 117

33,487,194,392

3,617,524,767
49,439,463,276

3,690,725,103
45,748,738,173

2,279,868,598
268,427,600

43,200,441,975
9,626,613,054

33,573,828,921

- 1,144,974,307

32,428,854,614



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS
WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 185,671 Effective Rate Assumption 713/2024 1:35:55PM
New Value
TOTAL NEW VALUE MARKET: $1,547,280,060
TOTAL NEW VALUE TAXABLE: $1,144,974,307
New Exemptions

[Exemption Description Count ]
EX-XJ 11.21 Private schools 1 2023 Market Value $0
EX-XO 11.254 Motor vehicles for income production a 2 2023 Market Value $3,500
EX-XV Other Exemptions (including public property, r 81 2023 Market Value $13,531,028
EX366 HOUSE BILL 366 54 2023 Market Value $200,039
ABSOLUTE EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $13,734,567

[ Exemption Description Count Exemption Amount |
bv1 Disabled Veterans 10% - 29% 94 $692,650
bv1s Disabled Veterans Surviving Spouse 10% - 29% 1 $5,000
bv2 Disabled Veterans 30% - 49% 106 $922,560
Dv2s Disabled Veterans Surviving Spouse 30% - 49% 3 $22,500
DV3 Disabled Veterans 50% - 69% 220 $2,281,600
Dv3s Disabled Veterans Surviving Spouse 50% - 69% 6 $60,000
Dv4 Disabled Veterans 70% - 100% 1,099 $9,752,805
DV4S Disabled Veterans Surviving Spouse 70% - 100 46 $372,000
DVHS Disabled Veteran Homestead 661 $192,201,837
DVHSS Disabled Veteran Homestead Surviving Spouse 13 $2,621,071
MASSS Member Armed Services Surviving Spouse 1 $338,044
OVe5 OVER 65 1,518 $6.362,021
OVB5S OVER 65 Surviving Spouse 11 $25,000
PARTIAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS 3,779 $215,657,088
NEW EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $229,391,655

Increased Exemptions
ermpﬂon Description Count Tncreased Exemption Amount I

INCREASED EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS

TOTAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS

$229,391,655

New Ag / Timber Exemptions

New Annexations

New Deannexations

Average Homestead Value

Category Aand E

I Count of HS Resldences Average Market Average HS Exemption Average Taxable |
70,975 $306,753 $33,401 $273,352
Category A Only
I Count of HS Resldences Average Market Average HS Exemption Average Taxable |
67,253 $301,720 $30,401 $271,319
WCLW/201032 Page 13 of 14



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS

WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 168,961 Not Under ARB Review Totals 713/12024 1:35:55PM
Exemption Breakdown
I_Exemptlon Count Local State Total
CH 116 78,541,476 0 78,541,47
CHODO 2 11,561,050 0 11,561,050
DV1 1,515 0 12,755,362 12,755,362
DV1S 228 0 961,620 961,620
Dv2 1,341 0 11,123,302 11,123,302
Dv2s 141 0 924,800 924,800
DV3 2,333 0 20,627,173 20,627,173
DV3S 163 0 1,243,050 1,243,050
Dv4 11,088 0 70,159,112 70,159,112
Dv4s 955 0 5,657,540 5,557,540
DVCH 1 0 205,109 205,109
DVHS 14,143 0 4,581,893,051 4,581,893,051
DVHSS 874 0 189,479,242 189,479,242
EX 1 0 68,110 68,110
EX-XG 12 0 4,410,817 4,410,817
EX-XI 37 0 36,403,150 36,403,150
EX-XJ 106 0 84,397,196 84,397,196
EX-XL 60 0 27,316,224 27,316,224
EX-XO 2 0 6,250 6,250
EX-XR 178 0 63,891,150 63,891,150
EX-XV 9,163 0 4,077,016,957 4,077,016,957
EX-XV (Prorated) 36 0 1,479,492 1,479,492
EX366 926 0 1,141,971 1,141,971
FR 25 35,952,468 0 35,952,468
FRSS 3 0 1,075,055 1,075,055
LIH 3 0 12,232,705 12,232,705
LVE 220 47,363,687 0 47,363,687
MASSS 48 0 15,325,385 15,325,385
OVve5 23,451 100,130,099 0 100,130,099
OV65S 1,130 4,116,415 0 4,116,415
PC 65 127,016,020 0 127,016,020
PPV 3 54,833 0 54,833
SO 67 2,183,183 0 2,183,183
Totals 406,919,231 9,219,693,823 9,626,613,054
WCLW/201032 Page 2 of 14



Bell County

Property Count: 16,710

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS

WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.
Under ARB Review Totals

71312024

1:35:44PM

{ Land Value |

Homesite: 453,969,790

Non Homesite: 676,918,498

Ag Market: 368,385,452

Timber Market: 189,000 Total Land
| mprovement Value |

Homesite: 1,719,683,542

Non Homesite: 2,404,558,250  Total Improvements
[ Non Real Count Value |

Personal Property: 550 526,632,674

Mineral Property: 0

Autos: 1 20,956  Total Non Real

Market Value

[Ag Non Exempt Exempt |

Total Productivity Market: 368,574,452 0

Ag Use: 4,638,822 0  Productivity Loss

Timber Use: 3,318 0  Appraised Value

Productivity Loss: 363,932,312 0

Homestead Cap
23.231 Cap

Assessed Value

Total Exemptions Amount
(Breakdown on Next Page)

Net Taxable

APPROXIMATE TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)
128,931.16 = 5,435,545,913 * (0.002372 / 100)

Certified Estimate of Market Value:;
Certified Estimate of Taxable Value:

Tax Increment Finance Value:
Tax Increment Finance Levy:

WCLW/201032

5,005,330,195
4,553,979,453

0
0.00

Page 3 of 14

)

*)

1,499,462,740

4,124,241,792

626,653,630
6,150,368,162

363,932,312
5,786,425,850

101,395,167
146,591,158

5,538,439,535
102,893,622

5,435,545,913



Bell County 2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS

WCLW - CLEARWATER UW.C.D.

Property Count: 16,710 Under ARB Review Totals 7/3/2024 1:35:55PM

Exemption Breakdown

ITxemptIon Count Local State Total |
AB 1 0 0 0
CH 2 114,541 0 114,541
CHODO 1 9,103,614 0 9,103,614
DV1 41 0 356,000 356,000
DV1S 1 o] 5,000 5,000
Dv2 30 0 274,500 274,500
Dv2s 1 0 7,500 7,500
Dv3 44 0 459,600 459,600
Dv4 105 0 1,089,345 1,089,345
Dv4S 4 ] 36,000 36,000
DVHS 64 0 21,311,763 21,311,763
DVHSS 1 0 30,557 30,557
EX366 1 0 2,495 2,495
FR 8 54,142,533 0 54,142,533
LVE 29 13,077,843 0 13,077,843
ove5 525 2,545,275 0 2,545,275
OoV65S 14 70,000 0 70,000
PC 1 54,130 0 54,130
SO 6 212,926 0 212,926

Totals 79,320,862 23,572,760 102,893,622
WCLW/201032 Page 4 of 14



Bell County

Property Count; 185,671

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS
WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Grand Totals

7/3/2024

1:35:44PM

| Land Value |
Homesite: 5,450,254,090
Non Homesite: 4,270,278,058
Ag Market: 4,110,791,912
Timber Market: 2,882,797

| Improvement Value |
Homesite: 26,421,205,028
Non Homesite: 11,190,231,156

| Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 12,637 4,113,627,386
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 1,260 30,551,011

[Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 4,113,347,199 327,510
Ag Use: 58,650,341 1,231
Timber Use: 39,443 0
Productivity Loss: 4,054,657,415 326,279
APPROXIMATE TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)
925,302.37 = 39,009,374,834 * (0.002372 / 100)
Certified Estimate of Market Value: 54,444,793,471

Certified Estimate of Taxable Value:

Tax Increment Finance Value:
Tax Increment Finance Levy:

WCLW/201032

38,127,808,374

0.00

Page 5 of 14

Total Land

Total Improvements

Total Non Real
Market Value

Productivity Loss
Appraised Value

Homestead Cap
23.231 Cap
Assessed Value

Total Exemptions Amount
{Breakdown on Next Page)

Net Taxable

™

™

13,834,206,857

37,611,436,184

4,144,178,397
65,589,821,438

4,054,657,415
51,535,164,023

2,381,263,755
415,018,758

48,738,881,510
9,729,506,676

39,009,374,834



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS

WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 185,671 Grand Totals 71312024 1:35:55PM
Exemption Breakdown

I_Exemption Count Local State Total
AB 1 0 0 0
CH 118 78,656,017 0 78,656,017
CHODO 3 20,664,664 0 20,664,664
DV1 1,556 0 13,111,362 13,111,362
DV1S 229 0 966,620 966,620
Dv2 1,371 0 11,397,802 11,397,802
Dv2s 142 0 932,300 932,300
bv3 2,377 0 21,086,773 21,086,773
DV3S 163 0 1,243,050 1,243,050
Dv4 11,193 0 71,248,457 71,248,457
Dv4S 959 0 5,593,540 5,593,540
DVCH 1 0 205,109 205,109
DVHS 14,207 0 4,603,204,814 4,603,204,814
DVHSS 875 0 189,509,799 189,509,799
EX 1 0 68,110 68,110
EX-XG 12 0 4,410,817 4,410,817
EX-XI 37 0 36,403,150 36,403,150
EX-XJ 106 0 84,397,196 84,397,196
EX-XL 60 0 27,316,224 27,316,224
EX-XO 2 0 6,250 6,250
EX-XR 175 0 63,891,150 63,891,150
EX-XV 9,163 0 4,077,016,957 4,077,016,957
EX-XV (Prorated) 36 0 1,479,492 1,479,492
EX366 927 0 1,144,466 1,144,466
FR 33 90,095,001 0 90,095,001
FRSS 3 0 1,075,055 1,075,055
LIH 3 0 12,232,705 12,232,705
LVE 249 60,441,530 0 60,441,530
MASSS 48 0 15,325,385 15,325,385
oVe5 23,976 102,675,374 0 102,675,374
ovesS 1,144 4,186,415 0 4,186,415
PC 66 127,070,150 0 127,070,150
PPV 3 54,833 0 54,833
SO 73 2,396,109 0 2,396,109
Totals 486,240,093 9,243,266,583 9,729,506,676

WCLW/201032 Page 6 of 14



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS
WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 168,961 Not Under ARB Review Totals 7/3/2024 1:35:55PM
State Category Breakdown
r—S'fafe Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Value Taxable Value
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 103,872 34,735.3017 $629,474,220 $27,762,162,811 $20,918,401,166
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 5,416 1,022.3590 $128,800,256 $2,276,318,457 $2,236,646,501
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 12,597 12,221.2391 $31,864 $642,212,207 $601,838,578
D1 QUALIFIED AG LAND 8,873 378,025.6435 $0 $3,744,972,572 $53,788,556
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OP 1,757 $1,061,875 $27,014,024 $26,722,371
E FARM OR RANCH IMPROVEMENT 7,611 39,080.6085 $44,498,571 $2,351,770,436 $1,887,667,470
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 4,417 7,423.3291 $93,863,801 $2,940,923,434 $2,901,727,597
F2 INDUSTRIAL REAL PROPERTY 177 882.5948 $0 $1,270,741,527 $1,158,5610,613
J1 WATER SYSTEMS 4 2.6662 $0 $118,076 $118,076
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 22 8.8852 $0 $57,681,407 $57,675,229
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING C 116 82.6442 $0 $450,699,661 $449,413,143
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY (INCLUDI 43 24.8506 $0 $48,812,569 $48,781,481
J5 RAILROAD 42 177.4204 $0 $138,062,425 $137,593,310
J6 PIPELAND COMPANY 180 8.6740 $0 $64,511,969 $60,846,252
J7 CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY 23 $0 $43,124,323 $43,124,323
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPE 10,979 $473,902 $1,259,895,055 $1,257,039,602
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERT 666 $0 $1,363,171,174 $1,315,184,760
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOB 4,867 $800,305 $51,597,666 $48,205,675
N INTANGIBLE PROPERTY AND/OR U 1 $0 $4,364 $4,364
0 RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 4,321 1,194.4186 $91,995,848 $263,721,549 $253,928,923
S SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 196 $0 $116,623,824 $116,623,824
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 10,862 128,152.8132 $289,616,039 $4,565,323,746 $0
Totals 603,043.4481 $1,280,616,681 $49,439,463,276 $33,573,841,814
WCLW/201032 Page 7 of 14



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS
WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 16,710 Under ARB Review Totals 7/3/2024 1:35:55PM
State Category Breakdown
l_§tate Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Value Taxable Value |
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 5,853 2,242.6785 $82,947,249 $1,631,045,472 $1,513,149,345
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 2,083 304.8779 $83,145,265 $1,493,406,289 $1,459,499,325
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 1,697 2,978.5497 $1,650 $168,342,601 $145,563,317
D1 QUALIFIED AG LAND 659 38,3563.0377 $0 $368,574,452 $4,622,739
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OP 138 3.0000 $792,062 $6,148,784 $6,140,367
E FARM OR RANCH IMPROVEMENT 663 9,102.2350 $11,310,259 $277,745,600 $241,745,712
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 1,196 2,328.9830 $11,709,029 $1,311,783,450 $1,274,276,557
F2 INDUSTRIAL REAL PROPERTY 45 201.9027 $0 $91,406,002 $89,533,316
J1 WATER SYSTEMS 3 40.0890 $0 $592,771 $592,771
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING C 13 46.4070 $0 $1,429,967 $1,209,730
J8 OTHER TYPE OF UTILITY 1 $15,178 $15,178 $15,178
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPE 457 $0 $192,893,956 $192,833,294
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERT 88 $0 $308,100,751 $253,964,750
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOB 65 $15,901 $578,000 $537,420
(o] RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 4,794 1,175.1696 $76,726,786 $263,420,311 $239,286,007
S SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 5 $0 $12,576,085 $12,576,085
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 33 1.8047 $0 $22,298,493 $0
Totals 56,778.7348 $266,663,379 $6,150,358,162 $5,435,545,913
WCLW/201032 Page 8 of 14



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS
WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 185,671 Grand Totals 71312024 1:35:55PM
State Category Breakdown
rg'tate Code Description Count Acres New Value WMarket Value Taxable Value |
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 109,725 36,977.9802 $712,421,469 $29,393,208,283 $22,431,550,511
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 7,499 1,327.2369 $211,945,521 $3,769,724,746 $3,696,145,826
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 14,194 15,199.7888 $33,514 $810,554,808 $747,401,895
D1 QUALIFIED AG LAND 9,632 416,378.6812 $0 $4,113,547,024 $58,411,295
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED OP 1,895 3.0000 $1,853,937 $33,162,808 $32,862,738
E FARM OR RANCH IMPROVEMENT 8,274 48,182.8435 $55,808,830 $2,629,516,036 $2,129,413,182
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 5,613 9,752.3121 $105,572,830 $4,252,706,884 $4,176,004,154
F2 INDUSTRIAL REAL PROPERTY 222 1,084.4975 $0 $1,362,147,529 $1,248,043,929
J1 WATER SYSTEMS 7 42.7552 $0 $710,847 $710,847
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 22 8.8852 $0 $57,681,407 $57,675,229
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING C 129 129.0512 $0 $452,129,628 $450,622,873
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY (INCLUDI 43 24.8506 $0 $48,812,569 $48,781,481
J5 RAILROAD 42 177.4204 $0 $138,062,425 $137,593,310
J6 PIPELAND COMPANY 180 8.6740 $0 $64,511,969 $60,846,252
J7 CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY 23 $0 $43,124,323 $43,124,323
J8 OTHER TYPE OF UTILITY 1 $15,178 $15,178 $15,178
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPE 11,436 $473,902 $1,452,789,011 $1,449,872,896
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERT 754 $0 $1,671,271,925 $1,569,149,510
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOB 4,932 $816,206 $52,175,666 $48,743,095
N INTANGIBLE PROPERTY AND/OR U 1 $0 $4,364 $4,364
O RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 9,115 2,369.5882 $168,722,634 $527,141,860 $493,214,930
S SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 201 $0 $129,199,909 $129,199,909
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 10,895 128,154.6179 $289,616,039 $4,587,622,239 $0
Totals 659,822.1829 $1,547,280,060 $55,589,821,438 $39,009,387,727
WCLW/201032 Page 9 of 14



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS

WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 168,961 Not Under ARB Review Totals 7/3/2024 1:35:55PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
I_s_tite Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Value Taxable Vaiue |
A 7 0.5218 $0 $247,891 $247,891
A1 REAL-RES/SINGLE FAMILY 99,158 31,665.5513 $619,215,891 $27,516,902,689 $20,720,200,803
A2 REAL-RES/MOBILE HOME 4,921 3,040.1600 $9,887.,093 $239,350,389 $192,701,305
A3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY-RES 175 29.0686 $371,236 $5,661,842 $5,251,167
B 3 6.1270 $0 $12,232,703 $12,232,703
B1 REAL-RES/MULTI FAMILY 1,278 397.1573 $55,236,453 $839,018,755 $835,816,669
B2 RESL-RES/DUPLEX 5,190 619.0747 $73,563,803 $1,425,066,999 $1,388,597,129
C1 VACANT LOT 11,101 8,096.3178 $5,904 $434,180,892 $406,421,382
C2 VACANT COMMERCIAL LOT 1,506 4,124.9213 $25,960 $208,031,315 $195,417,196
D1 QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL LAND 8,878 378,079.5355 $0 $3,745,760,168 $54,576,152
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED AG L 1,757 $1,061,875 $27,014,024 $26,722,371
E NON QUALIFIED AG LAND 2,728 28,845.8335 $71,509 $517,830,772 $493,842,111
E1 FARM & RANCH IMPROVEMENT 5,285 8,832.5329 $42,998,083 $1,776,456,959 $1,346,484,779
E2 MOBILE HOME-FARM & RANCH 909 1,333.3501 $833,703 $53,256,688 $43,255,700
E3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY-FARM & RAN 139 15.0000 $595,276 $3,438,421 $3,297,282
F1 COMMERCIAL IMPROVEMENT 4,398 7,418.8291 $93,863,801 $2,926,868,791 $2,887,672,954
F2 INDUSTRIAL IMPROVEMENT 177 882.5948 $0 $1,270,741,527 $1,158,510,613
F3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY COMMERICA 20 4.5000 $0 $14,054,643 $14,054,643
J1 UTILITIES/WATER SYSTEMS 4 2.6662 $0 $118,076 $118,076
J2 UTILITIES/GAS COMPANIES 22 8.8852 $0 $57,681,407 $57,675,229
J3 UTILITIES/ELECTRIC CO 116 82.6442 $0 $450,699,661 $449,413,143
J4 UTILITIES/TELEPHONE CO 43 24.8506 $0 $48,812,569 $48,781,481
J5 RAILROADS 42 177.4204 $0 $138,062,425 $137,593,310
J6é PIPELINES 180 8.6740 $0 $64,511,969 $60,846,252
J7 CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY 23 $0 $43,124,323 $43,124,323
L1 BUSINESS PERSONAL 10,979 $473,902 $1,259,895,055 $1,257,039,602
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL 666 $0 $1,363,171,174 $1,315,184,760
M1 MOBILE HOME (PERSONAL PROP) 4,867 $800,305 $51,597,666 $48,205,675
N1 INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY 1 $0 $4,364 $4,364
o1 BLDRS/DEVELOPERS VACANT LOT 3,830 1,101.3315 $26,450 $137,353,836 $132,666,121
02 BLDRS/DEVELOPERS IMPROVED LO 491 93.0871 $91,969,398 $126,367,713 $121,262,802
S SPECIAL INVENTORY 196 $0 $116,623,824 $116,623,824
X TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY 10,862 128,152.8132 $289,616,039 $4,565,323,746 $0
Totals 603,043.4481 $1,280,616,681 $49,439,463,276 $33,573,841,812
WCLW/201032 Page 10 of 14



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS

WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 16,710 Under ARB Review Totals 71312024 1:35:55PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
[_ﬁate Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Value Taxable Value I
A1 REAL-RES/SINGLE FAMILY 5,714 2,129.6674 $82,278,555 $1,621,291,470 $1,504,643,374
A2 REAL-RES/MOBILE HOME 150 109.3317 $661,416 $7,797,135 $6,565,281
A3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY-RES 9 3.6794 $7.278 $1,956,867 $1,940,690
B1 REAL-RES/MULTI FAMILY 411 59.3047 $34,101,633 $962,588,003 $958,916,733
B2 RESL-RES/DUPLEX 1,919 2455732 $49,043,632 $530,818,286 $500,582,592
C1 VACANT LOT 1,184 1,776.1863 $1,650 $66,204,044 $57,952,463
Cc2 VACANT COMMERCIAL LOT 417 1,202.3634 $0 $102,138,557 $87,610,854
D1 QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL LAND 659 38,353.0377 $0 $368,574,452 $4,622,739
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED AG L 138 3.0000 $792,062 $6,148,784 $6,140,367
E NON QUALIFIED AG LAND 346 8,441.5670 $0 $104,168,369 $98,543,553
E1 FARM & RANCH IMPROVEMENT 3N 577.7010 $11,310,259 $170,556,949 $140,727,378
E2 MOBILE HOME-FARM & RANCH 39 82.9670 $0 $2,840,725 $2,295,224
E3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY-FARM & RAN 9 $0 $179,557 $179,557
F1 COMMERCIAL IMPROVEMENT 1,196 2,328.9830 $11,709,029 $1,311,783,450 $1,274,276,557
F2 INDUSTRIAL IMPROVEMENT 45 201.9027 $0 $91,406,002 $89,533,316
J1 UTILITIES/WATER SYSTEMS 3 40.0890 $0 $592,771 $592,771
J3 UTILITIES/ELECTRIC CO 13 46.4070 $0 $1,429,967 $1,209,730
J8 OTHER TYPE OF UTILITY 1 $15,178 $15,178 $15,178
L1 BUSINESS PERSONAL 457 $0 $192,893,956 $192,833,294
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL 88 $0 $308,100,751 $253,964,750
M1 MOBILE HOME (PERSONAL PROP) 65 $15,901 $578,000 $537,420
o1 BLDRS/DEVELOPERS VACANT LOT 4,407 1,105.1909 $0 $160,918,079 $139,422,373
02 BLDRS/DEVELOPERS IMPROVED LO 389 69.9787 $76,726,786 $102,502,232 $99,863,634
S SPECIAL INVENTORY 5 $0 $12,576,085 $12,576,085
X TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY 33 1.8047 $0 $22,298,493 $0
Totals 56,778.7348 $266,663,379 $6,150,358,162 $5,435,545,913
WCLW/201032 Page 11 of 14



Bell County

2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS
WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

Property Count: 185,671 Grand Totals 71312024 1:356:55PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
mate Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Value Taxable Value |
A 7 0.5218 $0 $247,891 $247,891
A1 REAL-RES/SINGLE FAMILY 104,872 33,795.2187 $701,494,446 $29,138,194,159 $22,224,844,177
A2 REAL-RES/MOBILE HOME 5,071 3,149.4917 $10,548,509 $247,147,524 $199,266,586
A3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY-RES 184 32.7480 $378,514 $7,618,709 $7,191,857
B 3 6.1270 $0 $12,232,703 $12,232,703
B1 REAL-RES/MULTI FAMILY 1,689 456.4620 $89,338,086 $1,801,606,758 $1,794,733,402
B2 RESL-RES/DUPLEX 7,109 864.6479 $122,607,435 $1,955,885,285 $1,889,179,721
C1 VACANT LOT 12,285 9,872.5041 $7,654 $500,384,936 $464,373,845
Cc2 VACANT COMMERCIAL LOT 1,923 5,327.2847 $25,960 $310,169,872 $283,028,050
D1 QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL LAND 9,637 416,432.5732 $0 $4,114,334,620 $59,198,891
D2 IMPROVEMENTS ON QUALIFIED AG L 1,895 3.0000 $1,853,937 $33,162,808 $32,862,738
E NON QUALIFIED AG LAND 3,074 37,287.4005 $71,509 $621,999,141 $592,385,664
E1 FARM & RANCH IMPROVEMENT 5,676 9,410.2339 $54,308,342 $1,947,013,908 $1,487,212,157
E2 MOBILE HOME-FARM & RANCH 948 1,416.3171 $833,703 $56,097,413 $45,550,924
E3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY-FARM & RAN 148 15.0000 $595,276 $3,617,978 $3,476,839
F1 COMMERCIAL IMPROVEMENT 5,594 9,747.8121 $105,572,830 $4,238,652,241 $4,161,949,511
F2 INDUSTRIAL IMPROVEMENT 222 1,084.4975 $0 $1,362,147,529 $1,248,043,929
F3 IMPROVEMENTS ONLY COMMERICA 20 4.5000 $0 $14,054,643 $14,054,643
J1 UTILITIES/WATER SYSTEMS 7 42,7552 $0 $710,847 $710,847
J2 UTILITIES/GAS COMPANIES 22 8.8852 $0 $57,681,407 $57,675,229
J3 UTILITIES/ELECTRIC CO 129 129.0512 $0 $452,129,628 $450,622,873
J4 UTILITIES/TELEPHONE CO 43 24.8506 $0 $48,812,569 $48,781,481
J5 RAILROADS 42 177.4204 $0 $138,062,425 $137,593,310
J6 PIPELINES 180 8.6740 $0 $64,511,969 $60,846,252
J7 CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY 23 $0 $43,124,323 $43,124,323
J8 OTHER TYPE OF UTILITY 1 $15,178 $15,178 $15,178
L1 BUSINESS PERSONAL 11,436 $473,902 $1,452,789,011 $1,449,872,896
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL 754 $0 $1,671,271,925 $1,569,149,510
M1 MOBILE HOME (PERSONAL PROP) 4,932 $816,206 $52,175,666 $48,743,095
N1 INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY 1 $0 $4,364 $4,364
01 BLDRS/DEVELOPERS VACANT LOT 8,237 2,206.5224 $26,450 $298,271,915 $272,088,494
02 BLDRS/DEVELOPERS IMPROVED LO 880 163.0658 $168,696,184 $228,869,945 $221,126,436
S SPECIAL INVENTORY 201 $0 $129,199,909 $129,199,909
X TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY 10,895 128,154.6179 $289,616,039 $4,587,622,239 $0
Totals 659,822.1829 $1,547,280,060 $55,589,821,438 $39,009,387,725
WCLW/201032 Page 12 of 14



Bell County 2024 PRELIMINARY TOTALS

WCLW - CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.
Lower Value Used

Count of Protested Properties Total Market Value Total Value Used

16,710 $6,150,358,162.00 $4,553,907,601

WCLW/201032 Page 14 of 14



KT Groundwater
Task Order #1
Permit Support




2804 Paradise Ridge Cove
KT GROUNDWATEP Round Rock, Texas 78665
Uhell of Fapertioe (512) 621-7237

KTGroundwater.com
TBPG Firm No. 50705

TASK ORDER 2025.001
Permit Application Review and Support

This Task Order is made this the day of ,20__, by and between Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District (“CUWCD”) and KT Groundwater, LLC (“KTGW”)
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Master Services Agreement executed
between the Parties on the 10" day of January, 2025, (“Agreement”), which is incorporated into
this Task Order by reference.

1. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:

KTGW will perform non-exempt well permit application reviews as needed. We understand that not all
non-exempt applications requiring review will require the same level of professional analysis and we will
be guided by District staff regarding the level of analysis for each application. For example, a non-exempt
application with a production request of more than five (5) acre-feet per year will require detailed modeling
and analysis of the drilling or operating permit, as applicable.

The following table provides our assumptions of work and estimated maximum cost for each anticipated
permit evaluation type. Assumptions and costs presented below are based on previous work conducted for
similar permits. Actual costs will be based on the time spent on application review. For uncontested permit
applications, we will perform the proposed work at or below the estimated maximum cost. For contested
permit applications or cases with greater levels of complexity than typical permits, we will work to support
the District in an efficient manner; however, actual costs will be based on time spent associated with the
permit application.

Permit Estimated Cost
Evaluation Type Anticipated Work per Evaluation
Less than 1 acre- o  Perform analytical modeling of proposed pumping $250
foot per year e Evaluate projected beneficial use

Assess proposed well completion relative to the local
geology

e  Provide summary technical memo with conclusions and
recommendations
e Attend Board meeting to answer questions during public
e I T e | hearing o RO LR T ! =
1 to 5 acre-feet per Same as above $2,100
year




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — Task Order 2025.001

July 3, 2025
Page 2 of 2
~ Permit ' - - Estimated Cost
Evaluation Type Anticipated Work per Evaluation
More than 5 acre- All above work plus: $4,200
feet per year e  Using the CGMM to model the proposed production, if
applicable
Hydrogeologic report review (if applicable)
e  Meeting with District staff and the applicant to discuss the
permit application and findings from the review
e  Preparing a summary report discussing the findings from
the application review
e  Providing a formal presentation of the findings to the
District Board during the permit hearing
2. The Project Schedule is as follows:
Work will be performed as needed during CUWCD fiscal year 2025.
3. The compensation to be paid to KTGW for the performance of the Services under this Task
Order is time and materials at the following rates:
e Michael Keester: $220/hr
e Philip Webster: $165/hr
e Hydrogeologist: $145/hr
4. Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order are as indicated in the table under Item 1

above:

Task Order Authorization

Clearwater UWCD KT Groundwater, LLC
Signature Signature

Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)
Date Date



2804 Paradise Ridge Cove
KT GRUUNDWAT[R Round Rock, Texas 78665
\hell of Experfise (512)621-7237

KTGroundwater.com
TBPG Firm No. 50705

TASK ORDER 2025.002
CUWCD Fiscal Year 2025 General Geoscience Consulting

This Task Order is made this the  day of , 20__, by and between Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District (“CUWCD”) and KT Groundwater, LLC (“KTGW”)
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Master Services Agreement executed
between the Parties on the 10® day of January, 2025 (“Agreement”), which is incorporated into
this Task Order by reference.

1. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:

At the District’s request KTGW will be available to provide General Geoscience Consulting
services. This Task Order will facilitate authorization of general consulting tasks via email or
phone call without further formal authorization during fiscal year 2025.

2. The Project Schedule is for Work to be performed as needed during fiscal year 2025.

3. The compensation to be paid to KTGW for the performance of the Services under this Task
Order is time and materials at the following rates:

e Michael Keester: $220/hr
e Philip Webster: $165/hr
e Hydrogeologist: $145/hr

4. Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order will vary depending upon the specific
request.

Task Order Authorization

Clearwater UWCD KT Groundwater, LLC
Signature Signature
Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)

Date Date



KT Groundwater
Task Order #2 Investigations
General Geoscience Support




KT Groundwater
Task Order #3 Potential DFC
GAM Runs & MAG Runs



2804 Paradise Ridge Cove
KI GRUUNDWATER Round Rock, Texas 78665
\ Wellof Eapatise (512) 621-7237

KTGroundwater.com
TBPG Firm No. 50705

TASK ORDER 2025.003
Trinity and Edwards BFZ GAM Potential DFC and MAG Runs

This Task Order is made this the  day of , 20__, by and between Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District (“CUWCD”) and KT Groundwater, LLC (“KTGW”)
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Master Services Agreement executed
between the Parties on the 10" day of January, 2024, (“Agreement”), which is incorporated into
this Task Order by reference.

1. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:

To evaluate the effects potential pumping in CUWCD, we will conduct iterative simulations to
assess possible desired future conditions (“DFCs”) for the managed aquifers. These simulations
will be a part of our work with the District to support Groundwater Management Area 8 joint
planning efforts. For the Edwards (BFZ), this work will build upon and not be duplicative of
work performed under Task Order 2024.003. KTGW’s proposed work includes:

¢ Conducting up to 6 simulations using the updated Northern Trinity Groundwater
Availability Model (“GAM”) with pumping scenarios developed based on
recommendations from the Board, General Manager, and KTGW. These simulations will
also be conducted using the Clearwater Groundwater Management Model (“CGMM”) for
comparison of results.

e Conducting up to 6 simulations using the Edwards (BFZ) GAM with pumping scenarios
developed based on recommendations from the Board, General Manager, and KTGW.
The version of the GAM used will be based on results and recommendations following
completion of Task 2024.003 work.

e Preparing summaries of the simulation results for evaluation of possible scenarios to
include in the Groundwater Management Area 8 joint planning efforts.

e Prepare a technical memo sealed by a Texas licensed professional geoscientist describing
the modeling approach and results.

2. The Project Schedule is as follows:

Work will be conducted during CUWCD fiscal year 2025. Simulations using the updated
Northern Trinity GAM are dependent on the completion of the model. We anticipate beginning
work using the CGMM and Edwards (BFZ) GAM in the first quarter of 2025.

3. The compensation to be paid to KTGW for the performance of the Services under this Task
Order is based on time and materials with a not-to-exceed amount of $15,600.



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — Task Order 2025.003
July 3, 2024
Page 2 of 2

4, Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order are:

¢ A technical memo sealed by a Texas licensed professional geoscientist describing the
modeling approach, results, and professional opinions.

¢ Presentations at two regularly scheduled Board meetings to discuss the modeling results
relative to the Groundwater Management Area 8 joint planning efforts.

¢ Modeling files and associated scripts for replication of the modeling effort.

Task Order Authorization

Clearwater UWCD KT Groundwater, LLC
Signature Signature

Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)
Date Date



KT Groundwater
Task Order #4 Enhance Analytics
Tool, Convert to Pyton Coding



2804 Paradise Ridge Cove
Round Rock, Texas 78665
\ hell of Fypertise (512) 621-7237

KTGroundwater.com
TBPG Firm No. 50705

KT GROUNDWATER

TASK ORDER 2025.004
Convert Aquifer Data Analysis Tool to Python

This Task Order is made this the day of , 20__, by and between Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District (‘CUWCD”) and KT Groundwater, LLC (“KTGW?”)
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Master Services Agreement executed
between the Parties on the 10% day of January, 2024, (“Agreement”), which is incorporated into
this Task Order by reference.

L. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:

The Aquifer Data Analysis Tool began in 2014 as a Microsoft Excel workbook with the purpose
of evaluating the trend of measured water levels compared to the drawdown trend of the adopted
DFCs. Over the years it has grown into an application, written using the R scripting language,
that allows District staff to easily visualize information obtained from monitored wells. While
the tool is a valuable resource for the District, the form of the tool inhibits its implementation
within the District’s data management system. To update the tool and allow for its incorporation
into the District’s data management system, we propose translating the current tool into the
Python programming language

The following outlines our proposed tasks for updating the Aquifer Data Analysis Tool. The
Scope of Services is presented in sequential tasks, though portions may be conducted
concurrently. Throughout the project, we will provide you with regular progress reports and
updates. For this type of project, we anticipate regular Teams meetings to share the project status
and solicit feedback on the tool development. The regular Teams meetings will aid in guiding the
tool development in a manner that is consistent with the District’s vision and ultimate needs.

Task 1 - Update Data Files and Coordination with LRE Water

Our work during Task 1 will involve updating data sets for the analysis tools. We will prepare
the output files from the CGMM model simulation of the DFC for querying by the analysis tool.
We also anticipate meeting with LRE Water staff to discuss efficient data access options for tool.
Task 1 will include one Teams meeting.

Task 1 Cost Estimate — $3,500

Task 2 - Analysis Tool Development

Work during Task 2 will focus on developing the code for the aquifer status tool. The code
development will involve two stages: (1) data analysis and (2) user interface. We anticipate
developing the tool and interface using the Python programming language with Git version



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — Task Order 2025.004
July 3, 2024
Page 2 of 3

control. We will design the tool to work as a standalone product that is not dependent on a
specific data management system or source data format. The tool will work with your current
data formats with processing of data occurring as part of the tool’s functionality. At a minimum,
the tool will provide the following functions:

e Import District water-level data and numerical model results at the well location.
e Evaluate measured and modeled water levels for:
o Overall long-term data trend
o Mathematically defined turning points in the time-series data and data trend
between the turning points
e Web browser-based interface for visualization of analyses and results. Initially, the
interface will aim to have the same functionality as the current tool except for the
Water Quality tools. Generally, this version of the tool will include:
o For each well:
= A table (or tables) summarizing the well data
= A chart illustrating the well completion interval, measured and
modeled water levels, and water level trends
® A map illustrating the well location
o A summary of analyses relative to the adopted DFCs per aquifer
o A map of the District with contours illustrating the interpreted water-level
surface for each aquifer at the end of identified years.

Task 2 will include multiple Teams meetings during development. These meetings are identified
on the project schedule and are designed to guide development of the tool and interface. As part
of each meeting, we will solicit feedback regarding revisions needed to meet the District’s needs.

Task 2 Cost Estimate — $12,500

Task 3 — Tool Documentation, Presentation, and Training

We will prepare detailed documentation describing the assumptions, development, and use of the
tool. We will provide the documentation in PDF format along with a digital package of the files
needed to use the tool. We will also prepare a presentation for the District Board which we will
provide during a regularly scheduled Board meeting. Upon finalization of the tool, we will then
provide training to the District General Manager or other designated staff on the use of the tool.

Task 3 Cost Estimate — $5,500

8



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — Task Order 2025.004
July 3, 2024
Page 3 of 3

2. The Project Schedule is as follows:

We can begin the proposed services during the first month of CUWCD fiscal year 2025. The
following chart summarizes our anticipated schedule for completion of the project.

Months from Notice to Proceed

Task 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Data Files *
Analysis Code * * *
User Interface * * * * * *
Documentation . A

and Training
“*” indicates anticipated meeting during that week

Delays caused by major changes in the project plans or by circumstances beyond our control
could extend the time of completion.

3. The compensation to be paid to KTGW for the performance of the Services under this Task
Order is based on time and materials with a not-to-exceed amount of $21,500.

4, Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order are as described under Item 1.

Task Order Authorization

Clearwater UWCD KT Groundwater, LLC
Signature Signature

Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)
Date Date



KT Groundwater
Task Order #5 CGMM Enhancement
Web Based Dashboard for GAM runs

FY25-FY26 Expediture
Option Aor B



2804 Paradise Ridge Cove
KT GDOUNDWATEP Round Rock, Texas 78665
hell of bxpatise (512) 621-7237

KTGroundwater.com
TBPG Firm No. 50705

TASK ORDER 2025.005
CGMM Dashboard for Model Simulations

This Task Order is made this the day of , 20__, by and between Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District (“CUWCD”) and KT Groundwater, LLC (“KTGW”)
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Master Services Agreement executed
between the Parties on the 10" day of January, 2024, (“Agreement”), which is incorporated into
this Task Order by reference.

1. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:

In 2023, CUWCD completed the Clearwater Groundwater Management Model (“CGMM”) for
analysis of local groundwater conditions and evaluation of aquifer impacts due to production.
The CGMM uses the geologic structure, faulting, and aquifer hydraulic properties the District
has developed through years of directed research. The local information in the CGMM reflects
an improvement over the regional Groundwater Availability Model.

While a the CGMM is a robust tool for analysis of local groundwater management questions, it
remains a specialized tool that can be difficult to use. To facilitate evaluations of pumping
scenarios in the predictive model by District Staff, we propose development of web browser-
based dashboard for inputting pumping scenarios, initiating a simulation, and visualizing
simulation results. While the CGMM Dashboard will be unique to the District’s needs, an
example of a similar tool is the USGS GWWebFlow (https://webapps.usgs.gov/gwwebflow/).

The following outlines our proposed tasks for developing the CGMM Dashboard. The Scope of
Services is presented in sequential tasks, though portions may be conducted concurrently.
Throughout the project, we will provide you with regular progress reports and updates. For this
type of project, we anticipate regular Teams meetings to share the project status and solicit
feedback on the dashboard development.

Task 1 - Update Data Files and Coordination with LRE Water

Our work during Task 1 will involve updating CGMM data sets and file structure for the
dashboard. We will prepare the base CGMM model files for querying, update, and execution by
the dashboard tool. We will also meet with LRE Water staff to discuss efficient data access
options for tool. Task 1 will include one Teams meeting.

Task 1 Cost Estimate — $4,500



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — Task Order 2025.005
July 3, 2024
Page 2 of 3

Task 2 - CGMM Dashboard Development and Testing

Work during Task 2 will focus on developing the code for the CGMM dashboard. The code
development will involve two stages: (1) interaction with the CGMM and (2) user interface. We
will develop the tool and interface using the Python programming language with Git version
control. Our goal is for the dashboard to work within your current data management system,
though predictive model files may be stored locally. Details and format of the dashboard will be
developed as part of the project. However, at a minimum, the tool will provide the following
functions:

e Selection of locations with the CGMM domain to add potential annual pumping.
o Selection of locations may be based on latitude and longitude
o Pumping rates may be constant for the prediction period or vary by year of the
simulation
o Defining a radius for evaluation of results at specific wells
¢ Execution of the simulation from the dashboard
o Each scenario will be given a unique simulation ID
o Upon executing the model, the simulation may run on the local computer or
on the web server (to be determined through coordination with LRE Water)
o Model execution will include necessary pre- and post-processing
e Web browser-based interface for visualization of simulation results.
o Hydrograph of the simulated water level at wells within the specified analysis
radius
o Calculation of results with respect to the adopted desired future conditions
o A map of the District with contours:
» Jllustrating the simulated water-level surface at the end of the
simulation period
» [llustrating the simulated additional drawdown at the end of the
simulation period

Task 2 will include multiple Teams meetings with dashboard testing during development. These
meetings are identified on the project schedule and are designed to guide development of the tool
and interface. As part of each meeting, we will solicit feedback regarding revisions needed to
meet the District’s needs.

Task 2 Cost Estimate — $32,500

Task 3 - Tool Documentation, Presentation, and Training

We will prepare detailed documentation describing the assumptions, development, and use of the
CGMM Dashboard. We will provide the documentation in PDF format along with a digital
package of the files needed to use the tool. We will also prepare a presentation for the District

8



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — Task Order 2025.005
July 3, 2024
Page 3 of 3

Board which we will provide during a regularly scheduled Board meeting. Upon finalization of
the tool, we will then provide training to the District General Manager or other designated staff

on the use of the tool.

Task 3 Cost Estimate — $7,500

2. The Project Schedule is as follows:

The following chart summarizes our anticipated schedule for completion of the project.

Months from Notice to Proceed
Task 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Data Files and
Coordination
Model Interaction
Code

User Interface

Documentation
and Training
“*” indicates anticipated meeting during that week

Delays caused by major changes in the project plans or by circumstances beyond our control
could extend the time of completion.

3. The compensation to be paid to KTGW for the performance of the Services under this Task
Order is based on time and materials with a not-to-exceed amount of $44,500.

4. Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order are as described under Item 1.

Task Order Authorization

Clearwater UWCD KT Groundwater, LLC
Signature Signature

Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)
Date Date



FY25 GAM-8
Woodbine Trinity GAM
Remainina Cost Share



Shellx ChaEman . o

From: Dirk Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Shelly Chapman

Subject: new GAM COST SHARE remaining amounts for 2024

GMA 8 GCD GCD Share  December, 2023  Total Billed Remaining

Central Texas $ 64,512.50 $ 4,996.00 S 40,935.42 $ 23,577.08
Clearwater S 64,512.50 $ 4,996.00 $ 40,935.42 $ 23,577.08
Middle Trinity $ 64,512.50 $ 4,996.00 $ 40,935.42 S 23,577.08
North Texas S 64,51250 S 4,996.00 S 40,935.42 $ 23,577.08
Northern Trinity S 64,512.50 $ 4,996.00 $ 40,935.42 $ 23,577.08
Post Oak Savannah S 40,000.00 $ - $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
Prairielands $ 64,51250 $ 4,996.00 $ 40,935.42 $ 23,577.08
Red River $ 64,51250 $ 4,996.00 S 40,935.42 S 23,577.08
Southern Trinity $ 20,000.00 S - $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Upper Trinity S 64,512.50 $ 4,996.00 $ 40,93542 $ 23,577.08
Saratoga 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00
Total $591,100.00 S 39,968.00 357,483.33 $233,616.67
Dirk Aaron

General Manager

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
daaron@cuwcd.org

http://www.cuwcd.org

254-933-0120 office

254-534-4047 cell

254-933-8396 fax

@y

*EE*ATTENTION TO PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND OFFICIALS WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS SUBJECT TO THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT ****
A "REPLY TO ALL" OF THIS EMAIL COULD LEAD TO VIOLATIONS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT. PLEASE REPLY ONLY TO LEGAL COUNSEL.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named individual or individuals. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. The sender expressly reserves all privileges and confidentiality which might otherwise be
waived as a result of an erroneous or misdirected transmission. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.



Medical Care Insurance
FY25
Baylor Scott & White



BaylorScott&White  wl BaylorScott&Whi
-1‘ He};llth Plan .\t lniﬂlg;cfg gompa:\t;

Small Group Underwriting Assumptions

The rates quoted are based on the following assumptions. Changes to any of the assumptions or group information
may result in an adjustment to the rates or revocation of the quote.

e This quote is intended for Baylor Scott & White Health Plan to be the sole carrier with a total replacement of the
group's current benefit plan. No service area carve-outs allowed and no management carve-outs will be
allowed.

¢ Rates are guaranteed for 12 months for the contract period quoted.

¢  Groups with two employees are required to have 100% participation. Groups with three or more are required to
have 70% participation of eligible employees. If these requirements are not met, Baylor Scott & White Heaith
Plan reserves the right to restrict enroliment in health insurance coverage during special enrollment periods.

e Upon renewal, if the group is not able to maintain the 50% contribution and 70% minimum participation
requirements, Baylor Scott & White Health Plan reserves the right to not renew the group unless these
minimum levels can be met.

e Baylor Scott & White Health Plan reserves the right to audit participation after the effective date of the group,
including the use of payroll records and TWC reports.

* Premium rates for small group age rated plans are for every individual covered. The total premium for a family
would equal the sum of all individual family members’ rates. Employees with more than three (3) covered
dependent children under the age of 21 will be capped at a maximum of three (3) children.

¢ Groups may request composite rating at the time of sale. Premium rates for composite rating will be in Baylor
Scott & White Health Plan’s standard 4-tier rate structure. Composite rating tiers will include all children,
regardless of the number of children covered. If the group’s enroliment changes by 10% or more, Underwriting
reserves the right to re-rate the group based on updated population. Once composite rates are final, they will be
held for the contract period.

¢ Retirees are not eligible for coverage.

e Pediatric Dental benefits are NOT included.

¢ HMO benefits require 100% of the employees live or work in the network service area.

o PPO benefit plans require 75% of the employees live or work in the network service area.

e The premium rates and benefits include all applicable Affordable Care Act fees and taxes. Future mandated
benefit changes and their premium rates are not included.

e Rates included in this proposal include COBRA administration fees.

o Employees residing and/or working within the Baylor Scott & White service area are eligible to enroll in the
BSW Premier Network, the BSW Plus HMO Network, the BSW Plus PPO Network, or the BSW Access PPO
Network.

o Employees residing and working outside of the Baylor Scott & White service area are only eligible to utilize the
BSW Access Network.

o The BSW Access PPO Network is not available in New York, New Jersey, California, Washington, Oregon,
Hawaii, Puerto Rico, and the US Virgin Islands.

e PPO rates are underwritten by Baylor Scott & White Insurance Company. PPO Plans may utilize either the
BSW Plus PPO Network, or the BSW Access PPO Network.

e HMO Premier rates are underwritten by Scott & White Health Plan d/b/a Baylor Scott & White Health. HMO
Premier plans utilize the Baylor Scott & White Premier Network.

o HMO rates are underwritten by Scott & White Health Plan d/b/a Baylor Scott & White Health. HMO plans may
utilize either the Baylor Scott & White Premier Network, or the BSW Plus Network.

Baylor Scott & White HealthPlan Small Group ACA Assumptions_202310



Odd snid Msg ealy ui
Odd Shid MS9 Baly Uj

I0MION eaiy

ul 40M

| obegd

65
34

S961/LL16 4 Jaquasgng Aiisys uewdeyd
£861/22/6 El 1aguosgng unsi ] yliws
adA) awen 1sd14 awen jseq
Jaquiay

X192 :uoibay
L eay Buney
eg :dnosg jo fjuno)

Arewwing snsua)n
lemauay vy dnols jjlews

sineq Ayiown | ;19v0ag
¥20c/LIoL :9jeq 2ANdIY3
10-980+010 @l donP
ANNOYHOHIANN HILVYAMHVYITO :aweN dnoug
Auedwod asueinsy; r ueid y3jjesH 'F
Arypenoosioped P& I H91100G IO Eg T =



Z obeyd

'S{SBq JEOA JEPUDIES € LIO 08 TUOUOG UL JNIIEIN VOV IIV SIOZDE/S YBNON $202/1/04 O POLIED 198.[UD OU} 0] SYIIOW 2| 10 povIuRIEnD e SOIBY

TUSWIIOIUD 1O} LBl LROH BHUM B 10 J0jARg AQ poujLLIBIep o fiim SOIES pUR 1eud “fuo 405 uonS s1 pue juoRIpUOS $f ejonb siyL
%97°01 8SRAIOU) [eMOUDY
snsue) pejjosu3z oY) uodn juspuadep abueyd o} 198[qns ese sejey a)sodwo) [eulq
ZE'EL8'LS wnjwesd [emousy |2joL 29PP9'Ls wnjuwolg Juesny |ejoL
99'906% 002€ YSH Odd PIo9 1£°2288 000E VSH Odd P9 o3 65 S961/41/6 3 13quasgng Alidug vewdeyd
99'906$ 00Z€ YSH Odd PIo9 1£°228% 000 YSH Odd PR 03 Ly £86L12%6 | 1equIsqng unsuL s
dey |Iemoudy

POIORS LL|d [emaudYy 21y WoLNY

Ui UOLING

oby

400 12pUIn  3dA | IOQUIDIH

e 3L

XL1D :uoibey siaeq Ayiown) waevoug
113 ‘eary Bupey ¥202/1/01 ‘e3eQ aApdey3
lleg :dnoig jo Qunod L0-980+0L0 @l eyond
YEELO Junoday doj)
GNNOYOYIANN JILYMAEVITO :eweN dnos

Aewiwing 3509 sue|d pajoajes Auedwo) asuelnsu| ue|d yiiesH 'F

[emauay YoV dnoug jews AMYx\RN00SIo[AEg Jr. SMYMR uuouw.ﬁoﬂbwm ™



G abed

S8'9SE'LS 9266028 | ¥8'9SE LS | ¥8'9SE LS | 2v 829 3|QHONPap JOYE %0 | 00€'Z$ | SIANoNpsp Joye %001 | Qv %0/aV %0 | 00£/$ ]200vz9da 00€Z VSH Odd 92udig
81 2Ip'LS 1161228 | 8L 2iv'L$ | 8L LIV LS | 6G8EL 00S$/051$/C$/SLE | 0SP'6S | eI1anonpep Joye %08 | dv 098/ SS% 00SZ$_|£0a¥Z9d8 00SZ 08 Odd 92u0ig
6L 62E'L 0,¥66'LS | 08°62€'LS | 08'62E 1S | 067998 | 00S$/0GI$/SSS/SIS | 0SP6% | elqnonpep Joue %06 | AV 05$ / Sv 00628 | 100pZ9d8 0062 06 Odd 82u0Jg
82 SPE 23 T6LLS'ES | 8Z'SYECS | BT SYECS | ¥OCZL LS | SIGNOnpap Joye %0 | 0Gv' 6% | 21Qn0NPap JouE %001 | AV %0/ AV %0 | 05v'68 | Alavzods ANI 0S¥6 001 Odd 92uoig
£8°622 1% 9. ¥v8LS | ¥8'62¢ 1S | ¥8'622 LS | ¢6LOS | o1qnonpap JOYE %0 | 0G¥'6% | S1anoNpap JUE %00L | AV %0/ 0V %0 | 05v'6% | 0caveodd 0SP6 001 Odd 92uoig
Bid 9 0.9 Odd
Z.189'L$ 80°225'28 | 22'¥89'LS [ 2L ¥89'LS | 9¢Zv8S | 00S$/0S1$/SS$/SLS | 0Sy'6$ | Slanonpap Jalie %06 0018 / 05§ 0598 |910¥Z9dS 059 06 Odd JaAIS
05 €951 SZSYECS | 0G€96'1$ | 05€95'L$ | G2 1828 | 00S$/0SL$/SS$/SLE | 00L 6% oNpap JAKE %09 56$ / 658 06z'€$ | Z£ar2ods 0S2€ 09 Odd 94|
162951 Y6 16628 | 96295 1S | 96/9G'1$ | 866878 | 00S$/06L$/SS$/S5L$ | 004 6% oNpap JAYE %0/ G6$ / 0G$ 008'€S | /10¥Z29dS 008€ 0 Odd Joni
68245 1§ ZE6SE'2S | 88°2/5'LS | 882G 1S | vv98i8 | 00S3/0G1$/SSE/SLS | 00L'6S onpap JOLE %08 G6$ / 0SS 062 ¥$__| 0vQavZ9dS 0SZ¥ 08 Odd Jonl
12719571 8GZVEZ$ | 2L 195 1S | 22 195'L$ | 98082 005$/051$/56$/51$ | 001'6$ | SIanonpap Jo4e %0/ 08% / 0v$ 00S'v$_|Z1avZoOds 005 0Z Odd J9Al
66255 1 066228 | 00°€SS 1 | 00°ESS LS | 05922 3|qNONPap JOYE %0 | 001'S$ | SIGNINPSp Jole %00L | QY %0/ QY %0 | 00L'S$ | ¥1avz9ds 0015 VSH Odd JoAIS
£8295 | 9Z e 2 | ¥8 29518 | ¥8'295 1S | cv 18l 006$/0G51$/S5$/51S | 00168 | a1anonpep Joye %08 083 / 0¥ 000'S$ | v1drz9dS 0005 08 Odd JaAIIS
€8'295'1 9ZvECS | 829G 1S | ¥B 295 1S | cv 18l 005$/061$/56$/51$ | 001'6$ | slanonpap JSHE %06 0.3 76¢ 006'S$_|5Larzods 0065 06 Odd JoAIIS
18°1v) 0/70228 | 08'Li¥'1$ | 0B LiV LS | 06'SEL 31q11oNPap JOYE %0 | 002 9% | SIGHINP3P J9Ye %001 | OV %0/ AV %0 | 00298 | Seaveods 0029 VSH Odd 19nIS
€L9v5) 80°02E 28 | 2L VS V8 | 2L9VS1$ | 9t €l 00S$/051$/SS$/STS | 00168 | o1anonpep Jaye %08 GI$ 7 O 0529 |600peods 0629 08 Odd JoNIIS
600551 Z1'S2e'2$ | 80°0SG LS | BO'0SS' LS | v0GL/ 006$/051$/56$/51$ | 001'6$ | siqnonpap Jjoye %06 088 / OF 005'9$_[01Q¥zOdS 00S9 06 Odd JoAIS
0L°€Z5'1$ SG'S8Z 28 | 0L €25 LS | 04€25 1S | S8'19Z 00S$/051$/SS$/518 | 05V 63 oNpSp JOYE %04 G8$ / S¥S 00.'9$_| veQreods 0049 02 Odd J9AIIS
96 /€51 S yE'90£'2$ | 95726518 [ 95/€6'LS | 8289/ | 00S$/0SL$/SSE/SLS | 00L 68 | 2lanonpap Jaye %08 G8g / Svs 006'9$ | 800+Z9dS 0069 08 Odd J9AIS
10'809'1$ 007ZLr'z$ 1008091 | 00'809°L$ | 007088 | 00S$/0GL$/SSS/SIS | 002'8% | elanonpep Jole %06 |AV %0L / aY %0L| 00078 | ££abzods 000Z 06 Odd J9AIIS
9£'855' 1S ¥GLE€CS | 96866 LS | 96865 1S | 816448 | 00S$/0S1$/G58/SL$ | 00L 6% | e1anonpep jaye %001 098/ 52 00£Z$ _[€1avzods 00£Z 00} Odd PAIS
16€25'1$ 88'G8Cc$ | 26€¢5'LS | 26€25 LS | 9619/8 | 00S$/0GL$/SSS/SLS | 0Sv'6$ | S1ON0ONpap Joye %08 088 / Gv 00528 _|2£arz9ds 00SZ 08 Odd JoAIIS
VSIS €1€L2CS | ZvSLG1S | 2vSLS LS | 12ZS.8 | 00S$/0S1$/SS$/SL$ | 0S'63 | 1anonpap Joye %08 00187/ 05$ 006'8% | 1£av29ds 0068 08 Odd JonIIS
Eld 49 Odd
£5VE6' L4 81°106'C8 | 25¥€6'LS | 2SVE6'LS | 924968 | 00S$/0S13/558/518 | 000°/$ |  S8B.eyd JO %06 06$ /618 08 [220vZ9d9 000 0 1UsWABd0d Odd PIOD
21728 L4 80°/€/°CS | 2L ¥28'13 | ¢Lve8'L$ | 9¢ 2169 006$/051$/56$/51$ | 052'8$ | Slanonpap Jo1e %08 0.8/ 0vS 068 |6£0¥29dD 052 08 Odd PIo9
89°818') 20'82.2$ | 89818°LS [ 8IBIB' LS | VE 6OBS 00S$/051$/SS$/5L$__ | 002'8S | oIanonpap Jaye %08 09$ / 528 000'L$_|¥2avzodo 000 08 Odd PIoD
S6S1g) YE'€2.'2$ | 96°GL8'LS | 95518'LS | 822064 006$/051$/SG$/S1$ | 000°2$ | slanonpap 1a)e %08 008/ 528 005’18 _|€2ayeodo 00S| 08 Odd PIoS
GE9E8') ¥S¥SLTS | 96°9€8'LS | 9L OE8'LS | 8L 8L6S | 00S$/0S+$/GS$/SLS | 00S'Z$ | 21anonpep Jope %06 063/ 0% 008'L$_[82A¥zodO 0081 06 Odd PIoD
10$58'L 0018228 | 00¥S8'LS | 00¥S8'LS | 007268 | 00S$/0GI$/SS$/SL$ | 00S'S$ | eianonpep Jjoye %06 09% 7 62$ 00028 |S2cavz9do 0002 06 Odd PIoD
ShGE'L 91°€6.Z8 | ¥pSEQ'LS | WP GEB LS | 224L6S | 00S$/051$/558/SL$ | 00S'8% | 21a30Npap JoNE %00 09$ / 0$ 00£2$_|92av2odD 00£Z 001 Odd PIoS
LEELB 8661228 | 2E€18°LS | 2€€L8'LS | 999068 | SIqNONPSPJBYUE %0 | 00Z €% | 21q0NPap JoyE %00} | AV %0/ AV %0 | 002€S |02avzodD 002€ VSH Odd PIo9
Gv988'l 99'628'C$ | ¥v'988'LS | ¥'988'LS | ccev6$ | 00SS/0S1$/GS8/SIS [ 000 vS | 21Qnonpap Jaye %001 0987528 000'€$_[£2Q¥eOdO 000€ 00} Odd PIPS
lz1921 0817928 | 0219218 [ 02 19.°1$ | 09088 2IQNONPap JoYe %0 | 004'€$ | 21QNoNPap Jele %001 | QY %0/aV %0 | 002€$ |8L0¥2DdO 00ZE VSH Odd PIoD
ZVS6L L €1°€6928 | Zv'S6L L8 | ev'S6L 1S | 12268 005$/051$/568/S1$__| 006'9$ | 21Qnonpap J7aye %004 693/ 0% 005'€S_[610¥29dD 00SE 001 Odd PIoD
6987 L 2022978 | 99°V8LLS | 89v8L LS | ¥e 2688 | 00S$/0SI$/SSE/SIS | 00S'9% | e1anonpap jaye %001 Gz$/GLs 0007 |8cQpeodD 000¥ 00} Odd PIoD
699713 0205928 | 08°992°L$ | 08°992°1$ | Ovess 00S$/051$/S5$/51$ 31qIoNPep JOUE %06 0v$ / S 700v29dD 00SY 06 Odd PIo9

sueld PIo9 Odd

wniwaid ue|d
Alzuon jero)

Odd shid Msg
X190 :uoibay siaeq Ayjown | ao04g
1 ‘easy Buney ¥202/1/01 :ajeq aARd3x3
eg :dnoug jo fjunon 10-980t+010 :dl 30np
ANNOYOHIANN HILYMEYID ‘awepN dnoug
saje | )
jey ajisodwogy Auedwo) asueunsu| Cm_n_ r_u._mw_u_ 'F

[emauay YOV dnoig |jews ay®N00GIoKkeq ATYA\RII00G Hoﬁ%dm ™



Progressive Protection
CUWCD Alarm Upgrade
FY24? or FY25?



Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District

Every drop counis!

Clearwater UWCD | Alarm

Upgrade

Clearwater UWCD

Dirk Aaron
daaron@cuwcd.org
(254) 770-2377

700 Kennedy Court
Belton, TX 76513

PREPARED BY JOSH WILSON

Progressive Protection
https://ppprotection.com
(254) 933-9025

402 E Loop 21
Belton, TX 76513
TX PSB #B-08544 TX ACR #3403



About Us

Our team at Progressive Protection is composed of highly trained and experienced professionals who
are dedicated to delivering top-notch security solutions, while providing absolutely amazing experiences
for each customer along the way.

With over 25 years of creating satisfied customers, we understand that every client's requirements are
unique. Every product and service that we provide is based on creating long-term satisfied customers,
not providing low-cost solutions that lead to disappointed customers. We prioritize personalized solutions
that cater to each individual's specific security concerns. Whether it's installing state-of-the-art
surveillance systems, implementing access control measures, or providing home protection, and
automation, we have the expertise to meet and exceed our clients’ expectations.

By consistently delivering reliable and innovative security solutions, we have built a strong reputation as
a trusted security provider in Belton, Texas, and the surrounding areas. Our commitment to excellence,
professionalism, and customer satisfaction has enabled us to forge long-term relationships with our
valued clients.

At Progressive Protection, we also believe in supporting our community by making contributions to many
local non-profit organizations, if you have an organization that is near, and dear to your heart, please let

us know so we can consider supporting them in some way.

We look forward to working on your custom solution, and providing years of ongoing support in the
future.

Sincerely,
Eddie Notgrass

President/CEO
Progressive Protection

Proposal #624 About Us 02 of 06



Areas

Office

& Items

Upgrade the existing alarm system to the Alarm.Com Qolsys

platform with two-way voice to include:

This proposal is based on using all but three current devices. The three existing hardwired

h—,

MISC.

SHIPPING

i

CommerciulLabor
17ech

Proposal #624

devices will be converted to wireless to operate on the new system.

$779.94
Qolsys 1QP4006
1Q4 White AT&T LTE Wi-Fl Alarm.com 345/915 ZWave BT 8MP
$60.68
DSC PG9945 reg-$75:46
PWRG 915MHZ WRLS DR/WINDOW C PG9945
$161.80
DSC PG9984P 61,25
PowerG 915Mhz Wireless Dual Tech Motion
MISC $65.00
Miscellaneous Materials, wire, connectors, etc.
Shipping $40.00
Shipping/Freight
Labor Commercial Labor for 1 Tech $105.00
Comlab

Office

x1

x1

x2

x1

x1

x3.5

$779.94

$60.68
$14.78 Discount

$323.60
$78.98 Discount

$65.00

$40.00

$367.50

03 of 06



Commerical $54.95 x1 $54.95

Premier
Alarm.Com
wemrumeee $54.95 + tax for 24HR Monitoring Service includes 2-way voice & alarm.com
sn mobile application. This also includes these additional features: a single

doorbell with analytics, and cellular communications. The first month's fee
is pro-rated from installation date. All services are covered, but specific
hardware may be required for some features. Systems lacking the requisite
hardware will be invoiced at the standard rate.

Office Total : $1,691.67

Option to Upgrade Equipment & Warranty

The option to upgrade the remaining security equipment so that all
equipment has a new warranty adds $2,205.00 to the proposal total.

$60.68 x0 $0.00

DSC PG9945
2 { PWRG 915MHZ WRLS DR/WINDOW C PG9945
16398 x0 $0.00
DSC PG9312 $ x0 %
PG WL DR/WIN AUX 915MHZ PG9312
DSC PG990 $215.88 x0  $0.00

PowerG 915Mhz Wireless Repeater.

157. .
= DSC PG9922 $157.88 x0 $0.00

PWRG 915MHZ WRLS GLASS BREAK PG9922

Proposal #624 Option to Upgrade Equipment & Warranty 04 of 06



_l DSC PG9984P
', I PowerG 915Mhz Wireless Dual Tech Motion

(-

MISC. MISC

Miscellaneous Materials, wire, connectors, etc.

commerciaianer  LADOTr  Commercial Labor for 1 Tech

1rech Comlab

Financial Summary

You received $93.76 in discounts on this proposal.

Proposal #624

$161.80

$25.00

$105.00

x0  $0.00
x0 $0.00
x0  $0.00

Option to Upgrade Equipment & Warranty Total : $0.00

Financial Summary

Parts
Parts Total
Labor Total

Subtotal

Proposal Total

$1,324.17
$1,324.17
$367.50

$1,691.67

$1,691.67

05 of 06



Progressive Protection
CUWCD NVR to ICR Recording
& Cams FY24 or FY25



Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District

Every drop counts!

Clearwater UWCD | Replace
Existing NVR with ICR and add 2

new cams

A PROPOSAL FOR
Clearwater UWCD

Dirk Aaron
daaron@cuwecd.org
(254) 770-2377

700 Kennedy Court
Belton, TX 76513

PREPARED BY JOSH WILSON

Progressive Protection 402 E Loop 21
https://ppprotection.com Belton, TX 76513
(254) 933-9025 TX PSB #B-08544 TX ACR #3403




About Us

N
rogressive \
ate::]:g‘n-.».

Our team at Progressive Protection is composed of highly trained and experienced professionals who
are dedicated to delivering top-notch security solutions, while providing absolutely amazing experiences
for each customer along the way.

With over 25 years of creating satisfied customers, we understand that every client's requirements are
unique. Every product and service that we provide is based on creating long-term satisfied customers,
not providing low-cost solutions that lead to disappointed customers. We prioritize personalized solutions
that cater to each individual's specific security concerns. Whether it's installing state-of-the-art
surveillance systems, implementing access control measures, or providing home protection, and
automation, we have the expertise to meet and exceed our clients' expectations.

By consistently delivering reliable and innovative security solutions, we have built a strong reputation as
a trusted security provider in Belton, Texas, and the surrounding areas. Our commitment to excellence,
professionalism, and customer satisfaction has enabled us to forge long-term relationships with our
valued clients.

At Progressive Protection, we also believe in supporting our community by making contributions to many
local non-profit organizations, if you have an organization that is near, and dear to your heart, please let

us know so we can consider supporting them in some way.

We look forward to working on your custom solution, and providing years of ongoing support in the
future.

Sincerely,
Eddie Notgrass

President/CEO
Progressive Protection

Proposal #622 About Us 02 of 05



Areas & Items

Office

Replacement of the existing NVR with a new IC Realtime
recorder and installation of two new cameras to include:

**NOTE**

This is based on utilizing the 9 existing cameras.

The IC Realtime cameras and recorder come with a 10-year pro-rated
manufacturer's warranty, a 1-year labor warranty, and a Lifetime Workmanship

Warranty provided by Progressive Protection.

Spec Sheets for Proposed Equipment:

IC Realtime NVR-FX16POE-1U16MP1-12TB $1,916.00

. 16Ch Rack-Mount NVR with a 12 TB hard drive, Integrated 16 Port POE.
16MP IP Support, Up to 256Mbps

IC Realtime IPFX-B80OV-IRW1 $568.50
Q ‘ 8MP IP INDOOR/OUTDOOR MID SIZE BULLET. VARIFOCAL 2.7-13.5MM Feg$758:00
MOTORIZED LENS (113A - 31A). 197 FEET SMART IR. POE CAPABLE.
IC Realtime MNT-JUNCTION BOX 3 $40.50
. Indoor/Outdoor Junction Box. Conduit Threaded Inputs. eg-$54:00
st (Please refer to individual product web page for
compatibilty).

Proposal #622 Office

x1

x1

x1

$1,916.00

$568.50
$189.50 Discount

$40.50
$13.50 Discount

03 of 05



IC Realtime IPEL-B40V-LPR1

$1,698.00

'i 4MP IP Indoor/Outdoor Full Size Bullet ANPR Camera. 196 Feet Adjustable
IR/ Warm LED. 65Ft Plate Capture Distance
o IC Realtime MNT-JUNCTION BOX 4 $40.50
‘0 Indoor/Outdoor Junction Box. Conduit Threaded Inputs. reg-$54-00
] (Please refer to individual product web page for
compatibilty).
$165.00
MISC. MISC
Miscellaneous Materials, wire, connectors, etc.
commemeime Labor Commercial Labor for 2 Techs $200.00
commercianaerLADOr  Commercial Labor for 1 Tech $105.00
1Tech Comlab
SHIPPING  Ghioning $82.00

JPL Shipping/Freight

Financial Summary

You received $216.50 in discounts on this proposal.

Proposal #622

x1 $1,698.00

x1 $40.50
$13.50 Discount

x1 $165.00
x4.5 $900.00
x5 $525.00
x1 $82.00

Office Total : $5,935.50

Parts
Parts Total
Labor Total

Subtotal

Proposal Total

Financial Summary

$4,510.50
$4,510.50
$1,425.00

$5,935.50

$5,935.50

04 of 05



Proposal #622 Payment requests 05 of 05



"Protecting go« like family."

rogressive

Commercial / Residential

rotection =+

Security Systems. Inc.
254-933-9025

Clearwater Camera Plan Existing and New

JW
6/20/2024
Version



Site Plan. Clearwater Camera Plan Existing and New

iy A IERCee oy T

- Ertor Ausgrnis Nane o 10 qQ,

&
[+
-]
o
O
©
o




Camera 1




Camera 2




Camera 3




Camera 4




Camera 5




Camera 6




Camera7




Camera 8




Camera 9




Camera 10




Camera 11




ltem #3
Minutes




Board Mtg
June 11, 2024



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District Meeting
640 Kennedy Court
Belton, TX
Tuesday, June 11, 2024
Minutes

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) held a Workshop and Board meeting at 10:00
a.m. on Tuesday, Junell, 2024, in the Clearwater UWCD Board Room located at 640 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas.

Board Members Present: Absent: Staff:

Leland Gersbach, President, Pct 1 Dirk Aaron, General Manager

Gary Young, Secretary, Pct 2 Shelly Chapman, Administrative Mgr.
Jody Williams, Vice President Pct 3 Tristin Smith, Education & Compliance
Scott Brooks, Director, Pct 4 Corey Dawson, Field Tech

James Brown, Director, At-Large

Guests

Sandra Blankenship — WCID #1 Peter DiLillo Mike Keester - KTGW

Dr. Joe Yelderman — Baylor Brian Saathoff Cole Ruiz - Lloyd Gosselink

Bill Schumann — Bell County Vic McWherter — Perales, Allman & Ice

Bridget Goodacre — Miller-Tippens

Workshop convened with President Leland Gersbach at 10:03 a.m.

Workshop Item #1: Receive updates related to GMASDFC, per TWC section 36.108, and plans for the next round.
Dirk Aaron briefed the Board on items related to the GMAS DFC.

Workshop Item #2: Discuss FY25 Budget timeline, process, and initial baseline needs.

Dirk Aaron presented the initial baseline needs for the FY25 budget. The estimated budget framework is based
mostly on current costs of administration, salaries and benefits, operating expenses, research, proposed studies, and
cloud-based monitor well enhancements with projected increases on cost.

Dirk encouraged the Board to review the initial budget and offer ideas for science endeavors. Dirk noted that he is
waiting for scopes of work from the District Consultants and will present them for discussion and the July meeting.

Workshop Item #3: Discuss needed repairs to archive storage area and main building.

Dirk Aaron briefed the Board on water damage repairs and remodel necessary to properly preserve documents in the
archive storage area. He discussed the cost and need for the repairs. He presented a quote from Target Solutions to
be reviewed by the Board. Dirk informed the Board of other damage to the main building A/C units and mini-split
sustained from the recent storms.

Workshop Item #4: Receive report on Trinity aquifer study (Baylor).
Dr. Joe Yelderman updated the Board on the Trinity aquifer study on behalf of his student Toluwaleke Ajayi

He noted that his students had some things come up and could not attend the meeting today. They will be available
to present in July or August. Dr. Yelderman will coordinate those efforts with Dirk.

Workshop Item #5: Receive report on Edwards BFZ study (Baylor).
Dr. Joe Yelderman updated the Board on the Edwards BFZ study on behalf of his student Elena Muir.

Workshop closed and Board meeting convened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 11:50 a.m.

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.
Vice President, Jody Williams, gave the invocation.
Secretary, Gary Young, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Comment.



There were none.

. Approve minutes of the April 10, 2024, Board meeting.
Board members received the minutes of the April 10, 2024, Board meeting and workshop in their Board
packet to review prior to the meeting.

Director, Jim Brown, moved to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2024, Board meeting and Workshop as
presented. Vice President, Jody Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Financial Report for April
(FY24) as presented.
Board members received the monthly financial report for April 2024 in their Board packet to review prior
to the meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to accept the April 2024 financial report as presented. Director, Jim Brown,
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Financial Report for May
(FY24) as presented.
Board members received the monthly financial report for May 2024 in their Board packet to review prior to
the meeting.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to accept the May 2024 financial report as presented. Vice President, Jody
Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund account

report for April 2024 (FY24) as presented.
Board members received the monthly investment Fund account report for April 2024 in their Board packet
to review prior to the meeting.

Director, Jim Brown, moved to accept the monthly Investment Fund account report for April 2024 as
presented. Secretary, Gary Young, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund account
report for May 2024 (FY24) as presented.
Board members received the monthly investment Fund account report for May 2024 in their Board packet
to review prior to the meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to accept the monthly Investment Fund account report for May 2024 as
presented. Director, Jim Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve KT Groundwater to assess and review
the new Edwards BFZ GAM.
Received presentation from Mike Keester, KT Groundwater, related to the new Edwards BFZ GAM. Mike
presented the scope of work and benefits to the district. His task order is based on time and materials not to
exceed $13,500.

Director, Jim Brown, moved to approve scope of work by KT Groundwater to assess and review the new
Edwards BFZ GAM, not to exceed $13,000. Secretary, Gary Young, seconded the motion.



Motion carried 5-0.

9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the FY24 line-item budget
amendments as requested.
Shelly Chapman presented the request for line-item budget amendments to cover the following:

1. 53605- Event cost — expenses for Water Ambassador lunch and CUWCD Board Room Open House
2. 53780- Subscriptions — increase in yearly subscriptions to KDH, TDT, QuickBooks Payroll, and
continued monthly subscriptions for Austin American Statesman, and Drop Box.

54600- Security monitoring

3.
4. 53731- Permit review Geo Science — expenses related to Victory Rock and Lake Thomas RV.
53732- Permit review Legal — expenses related to Mustang Springs, Tomas Reynoso, Victory Rock,

9]

and Lake Thomas RV
6. 53110.6- Edwards BFZ GAM Run- potential work by Mike Keester (KT Groundwater) as discussed
in agenda item #8 not to exceed $13,500.

repairs to security system and continued monthly monitoring fee.

) ., Available | Amount New Available
Line Item Invoice $ Funds |Requested| Balance From Funds New Balance
Card services |53605-Event Cost $319.77 ($319.77) | $319.77 $0.00 53620 -Ed Outreach- Supplies /Eq  $1,764.14 $1,444.37
Card services | 53780-Subscriptions $133.00 (S131.61) | $265.00 $0.00 53620 -Ed Outreach- Supplies/E $1.444.37 $1,179.37
| Progressive Prg54600-Security $450.00 $15.40 $434.60 $0.00 53620 -Ed Outreach- Supplies/E $1,179.37 $744.77
KT Groundwatq 53731-Permit Rev - Geo§  $9.930.00 $3,300.45 | $6,629.55 $0.00 50250-Contingency $37,667.31 $31,037.76
Lloyd Gosselink) 53732-Permit Rev - Legg  $6,368.00 $1201.80 | $5,166.20 $0.00 50250-Contingency $31,037.76 $25.871.56
Lloyd Gosselink] 53732-Permit Rev - Legii $14,496.09 $0.00 $14,496.09 $0.00 53702-Endangered Spec $15,000.00 $503.91
KT Groundwatgq53110.6 - Ed BFZ GAM I $13,500.00 $0.00 $13,500.00 | $13,500.00 {]50250-Contingency $25.871.56 $12,371.56

Vice President, Jody Williams, moved to approve the line-item budget amendment as requested. Director,

Jim Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the set-back waiver for Tommy

Daniel.

Dirk Aaron presented the request for a set-back waiver for Tommy Daniel. The applicant requested an
exception to the district’s 75-ft set-back from all property lines. He is requesting a reduction of approximately
9.64-ft from the east property line.

The applicant has provided the required waiver from the adjacent property owner (his sister), and all

signatures were notarized.

Dirk recommends the Board approve the request and noted that all other requirements have been met.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to approve the set-back waiver for Tommy Daniel. Vice President, Jody
Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to direct the District General Manager to take
appropriate action necessary to meet the statutory requirements related to the upcoming general election for
Precincts 1, 3, and At-Large.

Dirk Aaron presented information related to the November 5, 2024, general election and laid out the timeline
associated with the election.




He noted that the Board will need to approve the Election Contract in August with the Bell County Elections
Administrator. Clearwater will be billed for the election cost in FY25 for approximately $5,000.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to direct the District General Manager to take appropriate action necessary to
meet the requirements related to the November 5, 2024, general election for Precincts 1, 3, and At-Large.
Director, Jim Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

12. General Manager’s report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan.
o Briefed the Board on recent TAGD and TWCA meetings.
« Updated the Board on TCEQ public hearing set for June 24, 2024.
« Discussed damage to the building and A/C units from recent storms. Waiting for the adjuster’s
report.
« Updated the Board on operating, drilling, test well permits, and exploratory permits.
o Discussed Victory Rock’s Lower Trinity well investigation.
o Briefed the Board on educational events and recent speaking engagements.
e Discussed Rainwater Catchment system grant opportunity from TWDB.

13. Review monthly report and possible consideration and Board action on the following:
a) Drought Status Reports — Dirk discussed drought status issues and concerns.
b) Education Outreach Update
¢) Monitoring Wells
d) Rainfall Reports
e) Well Registration Update
f) Aquifer Status Report & Non-exempt Monthly Well Production Reports

(Copies of the Monthly Staff Reports were given to the Board Members to review. No action is required.
Information items only.)

14. Director’s comments and reports.
e Leland Gersbach: None

Jody Williams: None

Gary Young: None
Scott Brooks: None

James Brown: None

15. Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.
e FY25 Budget

16. Set the time and place of the next meeting.
Wednesday, July 10", 1:30 - CUWCD Board Room — 640 Kennedy Court, Belton

17. Adjourn.

Board meeting closed with President, L.eland Gersbach, at 12:50 p.m.

Leland Gersbach, President

ATTEST:

Gary Young, Secretary or
Dirk Aaron, Assistant Secretary



Public Hearings
June 11, 2024



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District Meeting
640 Kennedy Court
Belton, TX
Tuesday, June 11, 2024
Minutes — Public Hearing

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) conducted public hearings on three
applications for permits as described below at 1:30 p.m. on Tuesday, June 11, 2024, in CUWCD Board Room located
at 640 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas.

Board Members Present: Absent: Staff:

Leland Gersbach, President, Pct 1 Dirk Aaron, General Manager

Gary Young, Secretary, Pct 2 Shelly Chapman, Admin Manager
Jody Williams, Vice President Pct 3 Tristin Smith, Education/Compliance

Scott Brooks, Director, Pct 4
James Brown, Director, At-Large

Guests

Cole Ruiz — District Counsel (Lloyd Gosselink — Attorneys at Law) Emmanuel Sosa — Apex

Mike Keester - Hydrogeology Consultant (KT Groundwater, LLC) Vic McWherter-Perales, Allman and Ice
Brian Saathoff — Project Manager (Mustang Springs) Bill Schumann — Bell County

Public Hearing reconvened with President Leland Gersbach at 1:33 p.m.

1. Public comments.
Leland Gersbach opened the meeting to public comments. There were none.

2. Hold an encumbrance hearing on the following application:
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate, action necessary, upon receiving testimony related to the
encumbrance of acreage necessary for 20 acres, per District Rule 9.5.5 (g), as it relates to an approved
drilling permit for well #N3-23-010P requiring tract size necessary for a Lower Trinity well equipped with
a maximum 4-inch column pipe, per District Rule 9.5.2, Latitude 30.921147/Longitude -97.625147 by Jaffe
Interests, LP, James Kerby, Owner Mustang Springs.

Leland Gersbach offered an opportunity for public comment related to agenda item #3a. Vic McWherter,
from the law firm of Perales, Allman & Ice, introduced himself. He stated that he was speaking on behalf of
his client Mustang Creek Ranch. He acknowledged that his client realizes the encumbrance being considered
in the drilling permit is just a preliminary step. His client asked him to convey their continued concerns of
the impact that pumping the large volume of water the applicant seeks will have on the groundwater
resources in the area. His clients also asked him to convey that they appreciate the Boards consideration of
their concerns as various aspects of this project come before the Board.

President, Leland Gersbach opened the hearing at 1:36 p.m. and gave a summary of the request for an
encumbrance to be considered and a brief explanation of the procedural issues. He confirmed a quorum of
the Board was in attendance to participate in ruling on the request. Leland stated that the application had
undergone administrative, legal, and technical review by District Staff, General Counsel and Geoscience
Consultants.

Leland reviewed the procedures that would apply to the hearing and noted that the hearing had been properly
noticed.

As presiding officer, Leland will take evidence and sworn testimony, and rule on any procedural issues.

Leland commented that the application is solely for the Board’s consideration to grant an exception to the
minimum tract size requirement required under District Rule 9.5.2 in accordance with District Rule 9.5.5



which provides that the Board may grant an exception if , after notice and hearing, the applicant provides a
properly executed and recorded encumbrance agreement transferring the groundwater rights attributable to
the adjacent land of one or more property owners sufficient to attain the minimum tract size necessary
support a non-exempt well.

Leland administered oath to all parties speaking on the application. Taking the oaths were Dirk Aaron —
CUWCD General Manager, and Brian Saathoff — Project Manager, Mustang Springs.

Brian to lay out the application and request for the encumbrance. Dirk concurred with the information Biran
presented.

Dirk presented information related to the applicant’s request.
Leland noted for the record that the encumbrance is pertaining to a drilling permit, not an operating permit.

Legal Counsel, Cole Ruiz, commented that he was satisfied that the encumbrance has met its legal burden
under District Rule 9.5.5. He noted for the record that the application for an encumbrance is a follow up for
a drilling application that was already granted. This is part of a special provision that allows the applicant to
meet tract size rules.

Leland asked if there were any additional questions or need for discussion. There was none.

Dirk recommended the Board approve the encumbrance based on documentation provided, direct staff to
file the encumbrance at the County Clerk’s office, and direct GM to issue the Drilling Permit.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to grant the request for an encumbrance of acreage necessary to obtain 20
acres as it relates to an approved drilling permit for well # N3-23-010P that includes all special provisions
as agreed upon. Vice President, Jody Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

3. Hold a public hearing on the following applications:

a.) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, on an application submitted by Jordan
Furnans, LRE Water, LLC on behalf of Victory Rock Texas, LLC requesting an operating permit to
produce groundwater for a defined beneficial use providing water for commercial sand and gravel
mining operations, to wash the mined material, dust suppression, and to provide water to a concrete
batch plant facility known as Five Star Concrete, LLC on contiguous tracts of land leased from Byron
Goode totaling 394.18 acres. CUWCD well #N3-24-003G located in the Stillhouse Hollow Management
Zone, is completed to 880 feet below land surface and screened in the Hensell Layer of the Trinity
Aquifer at approximately 820-880 feet below land surface. The well is equipped with a 2-inch column
pipe and a 10-HP submersible pump rated at 42-gpm located at 7090 Solana Ranch Rd, Salado, Texas,
Latitude 30.876146, Longitude -97.609419, to produce 67.75 acre feet/year or 22,076,405 gallons from
well # N3-24-003G.

(Public Hearing cancelled for item #3a. Applicant withdrew application June 11, 2024, without prejudice.
No discussion or action on item #3a.)

b.) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, on an application submitted by Big Elm
Solar for a combination drilling and operating permit to authorize drilling and withdrawal from a
proposed new well completed in the Alluvial formation with a 1 % - inch column pipe on a 15.0-acre
tract located at 8936 Connection Road, Troy, Texas, Latitude 31.157818%Longitude -97.236567° (well#
N3-24-004P), to produce water for commercial office use in a proposed annual quantity not to exceed
0.3 acre-feet or 97,755 gallons per year total.

Leland Gersbach offered an opportunity for public comment related to agenda item #3b. There was none.

President, Leland Gersbach opened the hearing at 2:08 p.m. and gave a summary of the application
submitted by Big Elm Solar for a combination Drilling and Operating permit, and a brief explanation of



the procedural issues. He confirmed a quorum of the Board was in attendance to participate in ruling on
the application. Leland stated that the application had undergone administrative, legal, and technical
review by District Staff, General Counsel and Geoscience Consultants.

Leland reviewed the procedures that would apply to the hearing and noted that the hearing had been
properly noticed.

As presiding officer, Leland will take evidence and sworn testimony, and rule on any procedural issues.

Leland administered oath to all parties speaking on the application. Taking the oaths were Dirk Aaron —
CUWCD General Manager, Mike Keester — KTGW, Bridgett Goodacre — Big Elm Solar representative,
and Emmanual Sosa — Apex.

Leland proceeded to the evidentiary phase of the hearing as related to the combination drilling/operating
permit.

Bridgett Goodacre, representative for Big Elm Solar, laid out the application and request for a combination
drilling and operating permit. She noted that the well would serve a bathroom and a break room for a
building that would operate with 2-3 people.

Mike Keester, the district’s geoscience consultant, presented his analysis of the application. He
commented that the well is relatively shallow and is not going to be highly productive. The well will not
influence nearby wells. The only effect it will have is on its self. He recommends the standard provisions.
Director, Scott Brooks commented that Dirk’s executive summary did not mention an observation tube.
Dirk replied it was not necessary on an alluvial well. Mike only suggested the observation tube so the
applicant could monitor the water level.

Dirk Aaron presented the administrative requirements. All requirements have been met. The applicant will
be required to meter and report usage.

Leland asked if there were any additional questions or discussions. Bill Schumann spoke on the public’s
concerns related to the solar farms. He commented that he was in attendance to learn more about the well.

No other discussion or questions from the Board.

Vice President, Jody Williams, moved to grant the request for a combination drilling and operating permit
with standard provisions as laid out by the General Manager not to exceed 0.3 acre-feet per year from the
alluvial formation. Director, Jim Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Leland closed the public hearing at 2:23 p.m.

President, Leland Gersbach

ATTEST:

Secretary, Gary Young or
Assistant Secretary, Dirk Aaron



ltem #4
Financials




9:58 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

07/03/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2024
Jun 30, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10005 - Cash-Reg Operating 22,616.37
10500 - Cash-TexPoo! Prime 631,245.43
10505 - Cash - TexPool 621,916.47
Total Checking/Savings 1,275,778.27
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 2,700.00
Total Accounts Receivable 2,700.00
Other Current Assets
11005 - Accounts Receivable - Taxes 22,627.85
Total Other Current Assets 22,627.85
Total Current Assets 1,301,106.12
Fixed Assets
15005 - Land 29,059.21
15010 - Leasehold Improvements 19,000.00
15015 - Building 306,734.08
15016 - Storage Building 104,382.03
15018 - Monitor Wells 92,938.18
15019 - Mobile Classroom Trailer 90,688.85
15020 - Field Equipment 17,243.55
15023 - Vehicles 6,920.00
15025 - Office Equipment 71,574.04
15030 - Accumulated Depreciation -297,663.98
Total Fixed Assets 440,875.96
TOTAL ASSETS 1,741,982.08
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable -3,707.56
Total Accounts Payable -3,707.56
Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Deferred Tax Revenue 22,627.85
21050 - Compensated Absences Accrued 19,337.52
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24010 - TWC 30.55
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 30.55
Total Other Current Liabilities 41,995.92
Total Current Liabilities 38,288.36
Total Liabilities 38,288.36
Equity
31000 - Unappropriated Fund Balance 1,008,270.04
32000 - *Retained Earnings -3,030.93
33000 - Investment in Fixed Assets 440,875.96
34000 - Fund Balance -50,000.00
Net Income 307,578.65
Total Equity 1,703,693.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,741,982.08

Page 1






Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2023 through June 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

40005 -
40007 -
40010 -
40015 -
40020 -
40030 -
40035 -

Application Fee Income
Administrative Fees

Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Bell CAD Deliquent Tax
Interest Income

Transport Fee income

Civil Penalties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50000 - Administrative Expenses
50100 - Audit

50200 - Conferences & Prof Development

50250 - Contingency Fund

50300 - Director Expenses

50305 - At Large
50310 - Pct. 1
50315 - Pct. 2
50320 - Pct. 3
50325 - Pct. 4

Total 50300 - Director Expenses
50400 - Director Fees

50405 - At Large
50410 - Pct. 1
50415 - Pct. 2
50420 - Pct. 3
50425 - Pct. 4

Total 50400 - Director Fees
50500 - Dues & Memberships

50550 - Election Expense
50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

50605 - Technical Committee
50610 - Administration
50615 - GAM Development

Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

9:59 AM

07/03/2024

Accrual Basis

June '24

Oct 23
thru
Jun '24

FY24
Original
Budget

FY24

Amended

Budget

$ Over
Budget

1,700.00 9,954.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 -40,046.00
0.00 300.00 500.00 500.00 -200.00
3,749.15 802,452.75 837,331.00 837,331.00 -34,878.25
621.97 6,961.78 10,000.00 10,000.00 -3,038.22
5,673.41 47,661.51 60,000.00 60,000.00 -12,338.49
0.00 1,090.67 1,500.00 1,500.00 -409.33
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
11,744.53 869,420.71 959,331.00 969,331.00 -89,910.29
11,744.53 869,420.71 959,331.00 959,331.00 -89,910.29
0.00 8,169.00 8,200.00 8,200.00 -31.00
615.00 2,400.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 -4,100.00
0.00 0.00 47,175.00 12,371.56 -12,371.56
405.00 490.47 1,500.00 1,600.00 -1,009.53
405.00 433.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,066.48
405.00 545.86 1,500.00 1,500.00 -954.14
405.00 433.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,066.48
405.00 433.52 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,066.48
2,025.00 2,336.89 7,500.00 7,500.00 -5,163.11
0.00 1,350.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,200.00
0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
0.00 1,350.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,200.00
0.00 1,200.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,350.00
0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
0.00 3,900.00 12,750.00 12,750.00 -8,850.00
0.00 3,806.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -1,194.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,441.03 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,558.97
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00
0.00 24,441.03 29,500.00 29,500.00 -5,058.97

Page 1 of 5



50700
50800
50900

- Meals
+ Mileage Reimbursements
- Travel & Hotel

Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses
52000 - Salary Costs

52005 -
52010 -
52015 -
52016 -
52020 -
52025 -
52040 -
52045 -
52050 -
52055 -
52060 -

Administrative Assistant
Educational Coord/Support Tech
Manager

Assistant General Manager

Part Time/Intern

Office Assistant/Field Tech
Health Insurance

Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Retirement

Payroll Expenses

Freshbenies

Total 52000 - Salary Costs

53000 - Operating Expenses

53010
53020
53030
53100

- Bank Service Charges
- Advertisement
- Appraisal District

- Clearwater Studies

53105 - Trinity Studies

§3105.1 - Pumping Distribution
53105.2 - Pumping Test
53105.3 - Synoptic

53105.4 - GAM Run

53105.5 - Mgmt Options
§3105.6 - Water Quality Studies

Total 53105 - Trinity Studies
53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

5§3110.1 - Pumping Distribution
53110.2 - Pumping Test
53110.3 - Synoptic

5§3110.4 - Spring Shed (Baylor)
53110.5 - Water Quality Studies
§3110.6 - GAM Run

Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

53115 - Drought Contingency Plan

Oct ‘23 FY24 Fy24 $ Over
June 24 thrlu Original Amended Budget
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget

53.03 333.53 1,000.00 1,000.00 -666.47
1,206.00 2,061.71 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,938.29
0.00 1,913.53 5,175.00 5,175.00 -3,261.47
3,899.03 49,361.69 127,800.00 92,996.56 -43,634.87
4,999.08 44,991.72 59,989.00 59,989.00 -14,997.28
4,463.42 40,170.78 53,561.00 53,561.00 -13,390.22
8,926.92 80,342.28 107,123.00 107,123.00 -26,780.72
6,000.00 24,000.00 75,000.00 72,000.00 -48,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00
4,195.67 37,761.03 50,348.00 50,348.00 -12,586.97
3,694.62 30,746.20 45,204.00 45,204.00 -14,457.80
2,335.92 19,064.79 27,552.00 27,552.00 -8,487.21
1,132.39 9,194.01 12,399.00 12,399.00 -3,204.99
57.48 441.51 565.00 565.00 -123.49
88.00 396.00 792.00 792.00 -396.00
35,793.50 287,108.32 437,033.00 434,033.00 -146,924.68
0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 -350.00
0.00 2,067.85 4,000.00 4,000.00 -1,932.15
2,229.50 6,688.50 9,000.00 9,000.00 -2,311.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 36,675.00 36,675.00 -36,675.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 -13,500.00
0.00 0.00 36,675.00 50,175.00 -50,175.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 2 of 5



Oct '23 FY24 FY24 $ Over
June '24 thru Original Amended Budaet
Jun 24 Budget Budget 9

53120 - Endangered Species

53120.1 - Coalition 0.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 0.00
53120.2 - Reimburseable Order 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§3120.3 - 4(d) rule 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53120.4 - DPS Petition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 53120 - Endangered Species 0.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 17,355.00 0.00
53125 - Environmental Flows 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53130 - General Consulting
§3130.1 - DFC Process 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00
53130.2 - Eval of Rules 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53130.3 - Eval. Hydrogeologic Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53130.4 - Investigations 107.20 4,622.95 8,000.00 8,000.00 -3,377.05
§3130.5 - Geo Logging 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
§3130.6 - Aquifer Monitor Well Tool 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53130.7 - ASR Study 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§3130.8 - Data Release 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 53130 - General Consulting 107.20 4,622.95 20,500.00 20,500.00 -15,877.05
53135 - Monitor Well Construction 0.00 8,634.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -11,466.00
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses 51.94 5,637.76 10,000.00 10,000.00 -4,462.24
53141 - Weather Station Expense 0.00 32.38 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,967.62
53145 - Spring Flow Gauge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53150 - Water Quality 0.00 1,072.38 4,500.00 4,500.00 -3,427.62
53155 - 3-D Visualization 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 6,000.00 -5,000.00
Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies 159.14 37,154.47 116,030.00 129,530.00 -92,375.53
53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53205 - Op. & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00
53210 - Installation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System 0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00
53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics
53305 - Enhancements - Data Base 0.00 0.00 20,500.00 20,500.00 -20,500.00
53306 - Hosting - Data Base 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 -500.00
53310 - Hosting - PDI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53311 - Hosting - Website 25.00 200.00 300.00 300.00 -100.00
53312 - Enhancements - Website 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53315 - IT Network Sustainment 650.00 5,200.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 -2,600.00
53317 - Management Tool Sustainment 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 -2,200.00
Total 53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics 675.00 5,400.00 31,300.00 31,300.00 -25,900.00
53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn 198.00 1,388.00 1,908.00 1,908.00 -520.00
53450 - Computer Repairs and Supplies 0.00 490.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,510.00

Page 3 of 5



53500 - Computer Software & Hardware
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter
53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53603 - Sponsorships
53605 - Event Cost
53615 - Promotional Items
53620 - Supplies & Equipment
53625 - Curriculum
Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53650 - Furniture & Equipment
53700 - Legal
53701 - Drought Contingency Plan
§3702 - Endangered Species
53703 - General (rules/accountability)
53704 - Legislative Research/Analysis
53705 - Legislative Services
53706 - GMA/DFC/MAG support
Total 53700 - Legal
53720 - Office Supplies
53730 - Permit Reviews
§3731 - Geoscience
53732 - Legal Evaluation
Totat 563730 - Permit Reviews
53740 - Postage
53750 - Printing
53760 - Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
53780 - Subscriptions
53785 - Mobile Classroom Expense
53790 - Vehicle Expense
Total 53000 - Operating Expenses
54000 - Facility Costs
54100 - Insurance
54101 - Liability
54102 - Property
54103 - Surety Bonds
54104 - Worker's Comp
54105 - Liability - Vehicle
54106 - Liability - Cyber Security

Total 54100 - Insurance

Oct '23 FY24 FY24 $ Over
June ‘24 thr'u Original Amended Budget
Jun 24 Budget Budget

102.83 2,389.33 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,610.67
527.82 3,694.74 6,350.00 6,350.00 -2,655.26
0.00 7,200.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 -800.00
0.00 6,055.63 5,000.00 6,055.63 0.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 744.77 -744.77
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 13,255.63 20,500.00 19,800.40 -6,544.77
0.00 4,952.03 2,500.00 5,157.69 -205.66
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 503.91 -503.91
1,630.82 3,510.82 10,000.00 10,000.00 -6,489.18
142.50 3,998.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -1,002.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
1,773.32 7,508.82 40,000.00 25,503.91 -17,995.09
230.93 3,665.35 4,500.00 4,500.00 -834.65
14,613.75 31,629.55 25,000.00 31,629.55 0.00
20,864.09 44,662.29 25,000.00 44,662.29 0.00
35,477.84 76,291.84 50,000.00 76,291.84 0.00
0.00 2,622.86 2,875.00 2,875.00 -252.14
0.00 623.60 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,876.40
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
33.01 1,364.62 1,200.00 1,465.00 -100.38
18.02 18.02 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,981.98
369.56 4,165.95 5,600.00 5,600.00 -1,434.05
41,794.97 173,741.61 343,990.00 371,508.84  -197,767.23
0.00 2,382.38 2,431.00 2,431.00 -48.62
0.00 2,444.12 2,494.00 2,494.00 -49.88
0.00 200.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 -1,100.00
0.00 958.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -42.00
0.00 1,100.54 1,123.00 1,123.00 -22.46
0.00 171.50 175.00 175.00 -3.50
0.00 7,256.54 8,523.00 8,523.00 -1,266.46

Page 4 of §



54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance
54300 - Janitorial Service
54400 - Janitorial Supplies
54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service
54600 - Security
Total 54000 - Facility Costs
55000 - Utilities
55200 - Electricity
55300 - Internet
55400 - Phone
§5500 - Water/Garbage
Total 55000 - Utilities
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
61000 - Reserve Funds-Special Projects
61110 - Reserve funds ASR Project WCID1
Total Other Income
Other Expense
65102 - Bell County Boardroom
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Oct '23 FY24 FY24 $ Over
June ‘24 thr:: Original Amended Budget
Jun ‘24 Budget Budget

0.00 28,608.78 23,000.00 31,000.00 -2,391.22
664.00 4,714.00 6,000.00 6,900.00 -2,186.00
45.10 1,107.84 1,000.00 1,500.00 -392.16
225.00 1,800.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 -1,200.00
359.95 719.55 375.00 809.60 -90.05
1,294.05 44,206.71 41,898.00 51,732.60 -7,525.89
261.71 2,182.17 2,500.00 2,500.00 -317.83
145.59 1,163.55 1,350.00 1,350.00 -196.45
237.01 2,476.91 2,460.00 2,910.00 -433.09
572.98 1,611.10 2,300.00 2,300.00 -688.90
1,217.29 7.423.73 8,610.00 9,060.00 -1,636.27
83,998.84 561,842.06 959,331.00 959,331.00  -397,488.94
-72,254.31 307,578.65 0.00 0.00 307,578.65
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-72,254.31 307,578.65 0.00 0.00 307,578.65

Page 5 of 5






10:02 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
07/03/24 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis June 2024
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40005 - Application Fee Income
Invoice 06/05/2024 229 Michael Linnemann Permit Applic... 1,700.00 1,700.00
Total 40005 - Application Fee Income 1,700.00 1,700.00
40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Deposit 06/05/2024 Deposit 5,143.85 5,143.85
Deposit 06/05/2024 Deposit -1,394.70 3,749.15
Total 40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax 3,749.15 3,749.15
40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax
Deposit 06/05/2024 Deposit 1,020.65 1,020.65
Deposit 06/05/2024 Deposit -398.68 621.97
Total 40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax 621.97 621.97
40020 - Interest Income
Deposit 06/30/2024 Deposit 2,896.08 2,896.08
Deposit 06/30/2024 Deposit 2,777.33 5,673.41
Total 40020 - Interest Income 5,673.41 5,673.41
Total Income 11,744.53 11,744.53
Gross Profit 11,744.53 11,744.53
Expense
50000 - Administrative Expenses
50200 - Conferences & Prof Development
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center TAGD - Dirk 210.00 210.00
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center Water Summ... 405.00 615.00
Total 50200 - Conferences & Prof Development 615.00 615.00
50300 - Director Expenses
50305 - At Large
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center water summit 405.00 405.00
Total 50305 - At Large 405.00 405.00
50310 - Pct. 1
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center Water Summot 405.00 405.00
Total 50310 - Pct. 1 405.00 405.00
50315 - Pct. 2
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center Water summit 405.00 405.00
Total 50315 - Pct. 2 405.00 405.00
50320 - Pct. 3
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center water summit 405.00 405.00
Total 50320 - Pct. 3 405.00 405.00
50325 - Pct. 4
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center water summit 405.00 405.00
Total 50325 - Pct. 4 405.00 405.00
Total 50300 - Director Expenses 2,025.00 2,025.00
50700 - Meals
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center Dirk - sympo... 53.03 53.03
Total 50700 - Meals 53.03 53.03

Page 1



10:02 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
07/03/24 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis June 2024
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

50800 - Mileage Reimbursements

Bill 06/10/2024 Mileage Rei...  Dirk Aaron (R) Jan 2024 334.33 334.33
Bill 06/10/2024 Mileage Rei...  Dirk Aaron (R) Feb 2024 151.42 485.75
Bill 06/10/2024 Mileage Rei...  Dirk Aaron (R) Mar 2024 378.55 864.30
Bill 06/10/2024 Mileage Rei...  Dirk Aaron (R) Apr 2024 210.38 1,074.68
Bill 06/10/2024 Mileage Rei...  Dirk Aaron (R) May 2024 131.32 1,206.00
Total 50800 - Mileage Reimbursements 1,206.00 1,206.00
Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses 3,899.03 3,899.03
52000 - Salary Costs
52005 - Administrative Assistant
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 4,874.10 4,874.10
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 124.98 4,999.08
Total 52005 - Administrative Assistant 4,999.08 4,999.08
52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 3,670.74 3,5670.74
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 892.68 4,463.42
Total 52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech 4,463.42 4,463.42
52015 - Manager
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 7,687.88 7,687.88
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 446.35 8,034.23
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 892.69 8,926.92
Total 52015 - Manager 8,926.92 8,926.92
52016 - Assistant General Manager
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 6,000.00 6,000.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 0.00 6,000.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 0.00 6,000.00
Total 52016 - Assistant General Manager 6,000.00 6,000.00
52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 4,195.67 4,195.67
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 4,195.67
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 4,195.67
Total 52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech 4,195.67 4,195.67
52040 - Health Insurance
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 650.00 650.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 650.00 1,300.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 0.00 1,300.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 822.31 2,122.31
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -822.31 1,300.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 0.00 1,300.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 822.31 2,122.31
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -822.31 1,300.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 650.00 1,950.00
Check 06/30/2024 SWHP-July24  Scott & White Health PI... 1,644.62 3,694.62
Total 52040 - Health Insurance 3,594.62 3,594.62

Page 2



10:02 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
07/03/24 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis June 2024
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 300.43 300.43
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 70.26 370.69
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 370.69
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 593.76 964.45
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 138.86 1,103.31
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 0.00 1,103.31
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 309.95 1,413.26
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 72.49 1,485.75
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 0.00 1,485.75
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 276.73 1,762.48
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 64.72 1,827.20
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 0.00 1.827.20
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 412.30 2,239.50
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 96.42 2,335.92
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 0.00 2,335.92
Total 52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp 2,335.92 2,335.92
52050 - Retirement
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1443 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 218.06 218.06
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1444 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 430.96 649.02
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 149.97 798.99
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 133.90 932.89
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1447 Whitney Ingram Direct Deposit 199.50 1,132.39
Total 52050 - Retirement 1,132.39 1,132.39
52055 - Payroll Expenses
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center 32.48 32.48
Check 06/25/2024 HSAfeeJun24  Wex 25.00 57.48
Total 52055 - Payroll Expenses 57.48 57.48
52060 - Freshbenies
Check 06/06/2024 May24-TS New Benefits Ltd - Fres... 22.00 22.00
Check 06/06/2024 May24-SC New Benefits Ltd - Fres... 22.00 44.00
Check 06/24/2024 June24-TS New Benefits Ltd - Fres... 22.00 66.00
Check 06/24/2024 June24-SC New Benefits Ltd - Fres... 22.00 88.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 22.00 110.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1445 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -22.00 88.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 22.00 110.00
Paycheck 06/28/2024 DD1446 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -22.00 88.00
Total 52060 - Freshbenies 88.00 88.00
Total 52000 - Salary Costs 35,793.50 35,793.50
53000 - Operating Expenses
53030 - Appraisal District
Bill 06/10/2024 2024 4th Qtr Tax Appraisal District - ...  Taxing Unit F... 2,229.50 2,229.50
Total 53030 - Appraisal District 2,229.50 2,229.50
53100 - Clearwater Studies
53130 - General Consulting
53130.4 - Investigations
Bill 06/05/2024 Inv 1059 KT Groundwater, LLC City of Templ... 105.00 105.00
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center warranty deed 2.20 107.20
Total 53130.4 - Investigations 107.20 107.20
Total 53130 - General Consulting 107.20 107.20
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center lock - Reynos... 51.94 51.94
Total 53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses 51.94 51.94
Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies 159.14 159.14

Page 3



10:02 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
07/03/24 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis June 2024
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics
53311 - Hosting - Website
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 21962 Engineer Austin, LLC Inv 21962 25.00 25.00
Total 53311 - Hosting - Website 25.00 25.00
53315 - IT Network Sustainment
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 21962 Engineer Austin, LLC Inv 21962 650.00 650.00
Total 53315 - IT Network Sustainment 650.00 650.00
Total 53300 - GIS Managemet/Analytics 675.00 675.00
53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 21962 Engineer Austin, LLC Inv 21962 198.00 198.00
Total 53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prictn 198.00 198.00
53500 - Computer Software & Hardware
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center monitor - Corey 102.83 102.83
Total 53500 - Computer Software & Hardware 102.83 102.83
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 0212210...  Xerox inv 021221028 527.82 527.82
Total 53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter 527.82 527.82
53700 - Legal
53703 - General (rules/accountability)
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 97549359  ACA Petition ACA Petition 1,150.82 1,150.82
Bill 06/10/2024 INv 97550817  Lloyd Gosselink Attorne...  mtg prep 480.00 1,630.82
Total 53703 - General (rules/accountability) 1,630.82 1,630.82
53704 - Legislative Research/Analysis
Bill 06/10/2024 INv 97550817  Lloyd Gosselink Attorne...  Inv 97550817 142.50 142.50
Total 53704 - Legislative Research/Analysis 142.50 142.50
Total 53700 - Legal 1,773.32 1,773.32
53720 - Office Supplies
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center 230.93 230.93
Total 53720 - Office Supplies 230.93 230.93
53730 - Permit Reviews
53731 - Geoscience
Bill 06/05/2024 Inv 1059 Victory Rock Texas, LLC  Victory Rock 4,683.75 4,683.75
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 1043 Victory Rock Texas, LLC  Victory Rock 7,717.50 12,401.25
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 1043 Lake Thomas RV Resort Lake Thomas... 2,212.50 14,613.75
Total 53731 - Geoscience 14,613.75 14,613.75
53732 - Legal Evaluation
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 97549359  Victory Rock Texas, LLC  Victory ROck 960.00 960.00
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 97549359  Mustang Creek Mustang Spri... 13,536.09 14,496.09
Bill 06/10/2024 INv 97550817  Tomas Reynosa Tomas Reyn... 864.00 15,360.09
Bill 06/10/2024 INv 97550817  Victory Rock Texas, LLC  Victory ROck 3,664.00 19,024.09
Bill 06/10/2024 INv 97550817  Lake Thomas RV Resort  Lake Thomas... 1,600.00 20,624.09
Bill 06/10/2024 INv 97550817  Mustang Creek Mustang Spri... 240.00 20,864.09
Total 53732 - Legal Evaluation 20,864.09 20,864.09
Total 53730 - Permit Reviews 35,477.84 35,477.84
53780 - Subscriptions
Bitl 06/09/2024 Card Service Center Austin Am St... 33.01 33.01
Total 53780 - Subscriptions 33.01 33.01

Page 4



10:02 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
07/03/24 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis June 2024
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
53785 - Mobile Classroom Expense
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center part ,18.02 18.02
Total 53785 - Mobile Classroom Expense 18.02 18.02
53790 - Vehicle Expense
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 107215 M & B Auto Repair, Inc A/C Repair - ... 286.00 286.00
Check 06/10/2024 Cefco-May24 CEFCO 83.56 369.56
Total 53790 - Vehicle Expense 369.56 369.56
Total 53000 - Operating Expenses 41,794.97 41,794.97
54000 - Facility Costs
54300 - Janitorial Service
Bill 06/10/2024 inv 3238-11...  Fish Window Cleaning Inv 3238-11048 57.00 57.00
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 3238-11...  Fish Window Cleaning Inv 3238-11302 57.00 114.00
Bill 06/10/2024 June 2024 Veronica Torres June 2024 550.00 664.00
Total 54300 - Janitorial Service 664.00 664.00
54400 - Janitorial Supplies
Bill 06/09/2024 Card Service Center 4510 45.10
Total 54400 - Janitorial Supplies 45.10 45.10
54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service
Bill 06/10/2024 INv 24363 Greeson Lawn Services... inv 24363 225.00 225.00
Total 54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service 225.00 225.00
54600 - Security
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 119468 Progressive Protection Inv 119468 29.95 29.95
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 0002019...  Progressive Protection System Repa... 330.00 359.95
Total 54600 - Security 359.95 359.95
Total 54000 - Facility Costs 1.294.05 1,294.05
55000 - Utilities
55200 - Electricity
Check 06/10/2024 FreePtMay24 Freepoint Energy Soluti... 261.71 261.71
Total 55200 - Electricity 261.71 261.71
55300 - Internet
Check 06/10/2024 Spect-May24 Spectrum (Charter Com... ACH Approved 145.59 145.59
Total 55300 - Internet 145.59 145.59
55400 - Phone
Bill 06/10/2024 Inv 140067 Renaissance Systems, ...  inv 140067 237.01 237.01
Total 55400 - Phone 237.01 237.01
55500 - Water/Garbage
Bill 06/10/2024 City of Belton 572.98 572.98
Total 55500 - Water/Garbage 572.98 572.98
Total 55000 - Utilities 1,217.29 1,217.29
Total Expense 83,998.84 83,998.84
Net Ordinary Income -72,254.31 -72,254.31
Net Income -72,254.31 -72,254.31

Page 5






9:58 AM
07/03/24

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

A/P Aging Detail

As of July 2, 2024

Type

Date

Num

Name

Due Date

Aging

Open Balance

Current
Total Current

1-30
Total 1 - 30

31-60
Total 31 - 60

61-90
Total 61 - 90

>90
Total > 80

TOTAL

Page 1



ltem #5
Investment Fund




lexPool Participant Services =

1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 !!!_II_I'*.I_II_”! TEXAS@T RUST

I p e =71
TN T 39 4 B | FEXAS TAEASOBY SAFEKEEPING VRUST COMPANY
Houston 'TX 77022 l l‘]‘ l)()()lA| COMPIROULFR GUENN HEGAR CHAIRMAN
£

Summary Statement

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WCD Statement Period 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024
ATTN DIRK AARON Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL
PO BOX 1989 Location ID 000079358

BELTON TX 76513-5989

GENERAL FUND - 07935800001

Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal Total Interest Current Balance Average Balance
TexPool $649,139.14 $0.00 -$30,000.00 $2,777.33 $621.916.47 $635.416.87
TexPool Prime $658.349.35 $0.00 -$30.000.00 $2,896.08 $631,245.43 $645.638.96
Total Dollar Value $1,307.488.49 $0.00 -$60.000.00 $5.673.41 $1.253,161.90
ACCOUNT TOTALS
Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal Total Interest Current Balance
—
TexPool $649,139.14 /" $0.00 -$30,000.000" $2,777.33 Z $62|.P9‘l_6'.;4] ﬁ\)
TexPool Prime $658.349.35 / $0.00 -$30,000.00 $2,896.08 v 3631.29_5_;4_3__)
Total Dollar Value $1.307.488.49 $0.00 -$60,000.00 $5,673.41 $1.253.161.90
nt \
N0
cr/] \9’ B
e
2 -
#



3:39 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

07/02/24 Reconciliation Summary
10505 - Cash - TexPool, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Jun 30, 24
Beginning Balance 649,139.14
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -30,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2,777.33
Total Cleared Transactions -27,222.67
Cleared Balance 621,916.47
Register Balance as of 06/30/2024 621,916.47
Ending Balance 621,916.47

Page 1



3:38 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

07/02/24 Reconciliation Summary
10500 - Cash-TexPool Prime, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Jun 30, 24
Beginning Balance 658,349.35
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -30,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2,896.08
Total Cleared Transactions -27,103.92
Cleared Balance 631,245.43
Register Balance as of 06/30/2024 631,245.43
Ending Balance 631,245.43

Page 1



ltem #6
Security Benefit




& Security Benefit®

TO AND THROUGH RETIREMENT

Plan Administration Reporting Communications

Plan Name:
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 457
PLAN

As of 07/01/2024
Participant Search:
Search by last nan

Plan ID: 613759000 Plan Type: 457

UMY el A a5 S el L U1

As of: Balances: YTD Contributions: Participants
07/01/2024 $252,891.46 $13,689.72 6
Plan Assets Participation In Plan

View: Asset Class

Asset Class

[l Large Cap
23.61%
B small Cap
11.15%
[l Mid Cap
9.56%
[l Other
6.21%
[l Other
49.47%

‘

Total Balance:

$252,891.46



3:25 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

07/02/24 All Payments Issued for Security Benefit
January 1 through June 29, 2024

Type Num Date Amount

Jan 1 -Jun 29, 24

Liability Check 5064 01/10/2024 2,082.12
Liability Check 5085 02/13/2024 2,082.12
Liability Check 5099 02/29/2024 2,082.12
Liability Check 5139 04/10/2024 2,481.12
Liability Check 5156 05/08/2024 2,481.12
Liability Check 5176 06/09/2024 2,481.12
Jan 1-Jun 29, 24 13,689.72

Page 1



ltem # 7
Budget Amendments




STAFF REPORT

Clearwater Underground

Water Conservation District Agenda Item #

Board Meeting FY24 Budget Amendments

7/10/2024

Agenda Item #__:

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the_FY24 line-item budget
amendments as requested.

Narrative:

The CUWCD Staff requests a line-item budget amendment as follows:
1.) 55200-Electricity — to cover higher electric bills/higher usage for the remainder of FY24.

2.) 55300-Internet — to cover increase in internet fees for the remainder of FY24.
3.) 55400-Phone - to cover increase in phone service related to additional employee and repairs.

4.) 53731-Permit Review/Geo Science — expenses related to City of Temple well, Victory Rock, Big
Elm Solar, and Hawks Landing..

5.) 53732-Permit Review/Legal — expenses related to Mustang Springs, Victory Rock, and Big Elm
Solar.

Line It Invoice $ Available | Amount New F Available New Bal
ine ftem  — Funds [Requested| Balance | rom Funds fw Salanct

Free Point Ener]55200-Electricity $17.15 $600.00 $617.15 53785-Mobile Classroom exp $1,981.98 $1,381.98
Spectrum Busin{55300-Internet $50.86 $250.00 | $300.86 |{53785-Mobile Classroom exp $1,381.98 $1,131.98

RSI (Folkerson) 55400-Phone $196.08 | $278.00 | $474.08 []53785-Mobile Classroom exp $1,131.98 $853.98
KT Groundwatd 53731-permit review-Geq ~ $2,152.50 $0.00 $2,152.50 | $2,152.50 |}53130.4-Gen Consult- $2,379.55 $227.05

Lloyd Gosselink|53732-permit review-LeT $4,203.00 $0.00 $4,203.00 | $4,203.00 |}53703-Legal-General Rules/Acct]  $6,489.80 $2,286.18

Recommendation:

Staff recommends making the line-item budget amendment as requested.




